PUb“C [%Pea(l:seug)]n?agt IDac%/lrs Audrey Adnitt
| \\\\“'{/! Extension 203

Date of Publication 30 June 2010

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

E Mail audrey.adnitt@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday 8 July 2010 at 6.30 pm

MEMBER’S LOUNGE, RYEDALE HOUSE, MALTON

Agenda

1 Emergency Evacuation Procedure.

The Chairman to inform Members of the Public of the emergency evacuation
procedure.

2 Apologies for absence
3 Minutes of the Meeting of 21 June 2010 (Pages 1 -4)

4 Urgent Business

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

5 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the
Code of Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest
without further explanation.

6 Police Authority Training Arrangements

A verbal update will be given

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




10

11

12

13

14

15

Annual Audit Plannng Report

Service Risk Register - Housing and Economy
Annual Internal Audit Report 2009/10
Attendance at Policy Committees

Customer Complaints Monitoring

Sickness Absence Statistics

Future Scrutiny Review discussion

Decisions from other Committees
Commissioning Board held on 3 June 2010

Policy and Resources held on 24 June 2010

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

(Pages 5 - 20)

(Pages 21 - 44)

(Pages 45 - 56)

(Pages 57 - 60)

(Pages 61 - 72)

(Pages 73 - 74)

(Pages 75 - 86)



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 3

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Held at Members' Lounge, Ryedale House, Malton
on Monday 21 June 2010

Present

Councillors Clark, Cottam, Cussons (Vice-Chair), Mrs Shields (Chairman), Mrs Wilford
and Windress

In Attendance

Audrey Adnitt, Trevor Anderson and Paul Cresswell

Minutes

1 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Councillors Andrews, Maud and Raper

2 Minutes of the 8 April 2010

The minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on the
8 April 2010 were presented.

Resolved

That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
held on the 8 April 2010 be accepted as a correct record.

With reference to Minute No. 84, Councillor Mrs Wilford asked for an update in
relation to a previous concern regarding the declarations of interest at the
Community Services meeting held on the 25 March 2010. The Corporate
Director (s151) confirmed that the Monitoring Officer had provided the further
clarity needed.

Councillor Clark expressed some concern with reference to Minute No. 87,
and was of the opinion that the recommendations from Deloittes, were in
“Local Government language”, and therefore difficult for a member of the
public to understand.

3 Urgent Business
The Chairman reported that there were be one item to be dealt with at the

meeting as matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100(B)(4)(b).

4 Declarations of Interest

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 1 Monday 21 June 2010

Page 1



No declarations of interest were received.

5 Annual Governance Statement

The Corporate Director (s151) submitted a report (previously circulated), the
purpose of which was for Members to critically review the Annual Governance
Statement (AGS) as required under the Accounts & Audit (Amendment)
(England) Regulations 2006.

The preparation and publication of an annual governance statement in
accordance with the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework was necessary to meet the
statutory requirements set out in Regulation 4 (2) of the Accounts and Audit
Regulations 2003, as amended by the Accounts and Audit
(Amendment)(England) Regulations 2006 which required authorities to
‘conduct a review at least once a year of the effectiveness of its system of
internal control” and to prepare a statement of internal control “in accordance
with proper practices”.

The Policy and Resources Committee had adopted the CIPFA Framework for
producing the AGS. Part of this framework was for the Council’s Overview &
Scrutiny Committee to consider the AGS and its content. The document had
then to be signed by the Chief Executive and the Leader of the Council. This
emphasised that the document was all about corporate controls and was not
confined to financial issues.

The External Auditor would be considering the AGS as part of his auditing of
the Statement of Financial Accounts. The auditor was required to issue his
opinion on the accounts and sign them off. Any matters arising from the audit
work of the External Auditor would be brought to the attention of the
Committee in due course.

The Corporate Management Team, together with other appropriate senior
officers had reviewed controls in some detail. In addition, comments,
evidence and feedback from a number of internal and external sources had
been reviewed in the compilation of the AGS.

The report and Action Plan were discussed in detail and Officers addressed
concerns expressed by some Members regarding asset management and the
role of Member Champions.

Resolved

That the Policy & Resources Committee be recommended to approve
the Annual Governance Statement and its associated Action Plan.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 Monday 21 June 2010

Page 2



6 Statement of Accounts 2009/10

The Corporate Director (s151) submitted a report (previously circulated)
setting out Ryedale District Council’'s Statement of Accounts for 2009/10.

The accounts included in the Statement consisted of:

Statement of Responsibilities for the Accounts

Annual Governance Statement

Statement of Accounting Policies

Income & Expenditure Account

Statement of Movement on the General Fund Balance
Statement of Total Recognised Gains & Losses
Balance Sheet

Cash Flow Statement

Collection Fund Account

The Finance and Revenue Services Manager and Corporate Director (s151)
presented the report and provided further details during the discussions.

The Chair and Corporate Director (s151) thanked the Finance and Revenue
Services Manager and his team for all their hard work in producing a
comprehensive statement of accounts.

Resolved

That the statement of accounts 2009/10 be received and referred to the
Policy and Resources Committee.

7 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

The Chair advised that as part of the ongoing review of Sickness Absence, a
task group meeting was to be arranged, and an Officer from Selby District
Council would be attending to provide details of Selby’s sickness absence

policy.

There were two potential dates for the task group meeting, and the general
consensus was that Wednesday 21 July 2010 would be most convenient.

Resolved

That a task group meeting be arranged for Wednesday 21 July
2010 at 6.30pm.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 3 Monday 21 June 2010

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 7

1poday Suruue[d

npny
0102 9} U0 29)TWWO)) AUTINIOS
PUB MIIAIAQ) Y} 0} Woday

[10UNO0)) JIINSI(] A[ePIAY

0L0Z aunp

Page 5

9Ro|eq



Juswajels Ajjiqisuodsay
wea) 99IAISS JUslD
|0J3U0D |BeulBlU|

pneJ} Jo UoeIapIsuoD)
SYsl Jipne A3y

yoeousdde pue suom jo 8dooag

N © ¥ dage 6

}

Arewiwuns aAlnoaxg

SIUQIU0))



I uoday Buuue|d eepiwwion AUNIoS pue MOIAIBAQ 91} 0} Moday

‘1Jodai s1y; Jo Apog ulew ay} Ul N0 18s aJde sysll oi10ads ay} Jo s|ielep Jayling

‘pneJy uoiiuboosl anuaAal Jo Ysi pansaid

pue ‘saljigel pue sjesse diysisuped jo aieys Joj Buiunosoy
Suomswies) Buiunoosoe ayy 0} sabueyn

isjuauu)sanUl Jo uonenjes

‘sjosse paxly Jo uolenjen

‘Buruolsinc.d 1gap [ngNop pue peq jo Aoenbapy
‘suondwnsse awayog uojsuad

o g F w6 o N

-aJe ABajelis 1IpNe [[BJaA0 N0 JO Led se paijuapl 9ABY oM Jey) sySi Jipne Aay 8y | S)ySu }pne A3y

‘le@yew Ajpanelenb aue Asyl ssajun
(g0%'/3 :6002) 9£/'/F UBY) Ja)ealf sjuawelelssiW palsnipeun || uo a9jliluwo) AUNIOS pue MalAIsAQ ay) 01 Lodal [jIm 9 A

(02P'€L£3 :6002) 018°'98€F @7 0} Jeak [In} au) Jo} s}nseu psjoadxe
uo paseq AljeLsiew sjewnss o) Jeak ay) Jo) ainjipuadxe ssoJB [e)0} Jo siseq sy} U0 pale|nd|es ale sjaaa| Ajljelsie|y Ajjeuaely

Page 7

‘uoiuido Jipne JNo YlIm Uoisnjouod Asuoul Joj anfeA ay} anss! 0} 8|jge &g 0} SN 1oJ 1apio ul pasinbal yiom

Jayuny Aue wilouad pue Juswssassy ealy aAlsuayaidwo) syl uo ajep 0} pswuomad yom ayl asn (|Im a\\ 1088 alelpaliull
YuMm pasead sey JUSLLISSasSY Baly aAlsuayaadwo) ay) uo ylom su) ‘seAindaxd Jeiyd o1 010z A2\ @ U0 UOISSILULLIOD

PNy 2yl Aq panss| 20uspuodsalloo ay} pue JuswuiaAoh uoljieod mau sy} Ag spew sjuswadunouue Juaosal Jo Jybl| U]
"UOISSIWILIOD 1PNy 9U) YlIM JOBIUOI JNO Japun palinbal se pue pieog

saonaeld Bunipny MN su3 Aq peidope se (pueal| pue yn) Bulipny Uo SpIepuElS [BUOBUISIU| )M S0UEBPIOIO. Ul u9yeuapun
aq 0] sl pne ay “(jlpuno) ayy) [1punod Jo1siq 9epaky Jo ipne Bujwosylo) pasodold ay) 0} uole|es Ul SI JUSIN0P SIY | adoos jipny

‘0L0Z U2Jep Le Buipua Jeak ayy 4oy 10unoo) Jo1)sIq Sjepaiy 4o 2doos ypne pasodoud Jno Jo sjiejep juswnoop siy} ul Jno Bumes ul ainses|d aney ap

Arewruuns dATINIIXH



Z Uoday Buluue|d eepiwwion AUNIoS pue MalalanQ oY) o) Loday

JUSLWLUOJIAUS DILIOUOJS [eJausb Ul LINJUMOP 0} anp AJessadau palapisuod 0z/‘0F L3 Jo uoisiroid 1gap peq [euonippy

"|IUF - S]JUNOD2E ainjpuadxg pue awoodu|

U0 10948 JaN "189°'623F J0 pun4 ay) Aq p|ey Slesse pue S}asse Jo an|eA [eLEnjoe LadmIaq 9oUalalip 1o aieys [1ounod
‘lUF - ainypuadxg pue aWOodU|

uo 1991e 19N ‘s}osse paxi) a|qibue) uey) JaYlEl 300)S Se paljIsSe|D awodul alelauab o) [louno) Ag pasn sulqg SIS
‘600°C 13 — JUNO22k aINjipuadx] pue awWodU| Uo 19849 18N

"9|geJaA0D8) 8q 0] PaISPISU0D 10U aie YdIym 600°E L3 JO SI0lgap SoUEInNsU| [BUOEN D1O0ISIY JO) 9pewW Sem uolsiroid oN
‘00¥'€ L3 — JUNo22. ainjpuadx] pue awWooU| U }0849 19N “polad Buijunoode jJusnbasgns

ay] Ul pua JeaA sy} Js}e [IJun paplooal Jou sem Q0¥ ‘e 13 10 pua Jeak ey} a10joq NN JO 10adsal Ul paaledal yseD
JIUF - JUnodoe ainjpuadxgy

puUE 2LWODU| U0 10818 18N "USED Uey] Jayiel Jojgap e Se paljisse|d £9%'01F JO SJUN0Do. yUueqolis) Ul pjay yse)d

‘Pajou alaM Sa10UaIdljep aINsO|osIp pol0adiodun [eluslew ON

‘6002 Y2Je L€ papua Jeak ayl Ul pa}os.liod SjUsLLIS)eISSIW Palijuspl Ou aiam
2JoUl '600Z Y2.e\ LE papus Jeak sy ul syebaibbe uj [elslew Jou g 0} PeJapIsSu0d aiam SJUsWS)elssIW pajosliodun ay |

‘9
Juswabpnl jo siolg

b
:JoB} JO SJOLIT

6002 UdJely L€ papua Jeak
oy} 10} SJUSWIAJE)S [BIOURUIL B} JO JPNE 8y} BULINp Paljjusp! SJUSWS)e]SSIL 9SOV} aJe S)UaLWSIe)SSIW Pajoa.iooun Jeak Jolid pajoa.iooun Jesh JoLid

saloualolep
8INSO[2SIp pue SjuUdLIB)eISSILU

PoNUIIUO)) ATRTIWINS JATINIIXH

Page 8



¢ Hodsy Buluueld sapwiwion) AUNIDS PUB MIIAJSAQ 8Y) 0) Hoday

‘sjuawaJinbas asoy) 03 uonejel Ul Buisiie siapew Aue abeis jipne [eul) ay) je nok o} Jodal
M apn (pueped] @ MN) Bulipny UO spJepuE)S [BuOlEUISIU| YIM 9ouepJoode Ul uodn Jodal o} palinbal ale am jey) swsyl
[euonippe asoy) ‘payoene ‘ siefepy Ipny uo Buysug, papnua uonealjgnd ano ul Ajsjesedas noA 0} pajediunwwos sAey 9

‘aNIWWOoD AURNIDG puB MalAIBAQ 8y} 0} Wodad |euly Jno Ul QL0

yosel\ Lg Buipua Jeak ay} Joj sspiwwo) AUlNIdg pue mainienQ eyl o1 AllAijos(qo pue souspusdapul IO WU [[IM S\
‘PayoejE

Juawinoop SJeNe IpNy uo Bulalig, Jno Jo uoloas sainpaoold pue saivljod eduspuadapul, 8y} Ul N0 }8s ale 8say |
‘RiAnoelgo pue aouspuadapul Jno aInsus 0} Japlo ul saunpasold pue spienfisjes Juenodul padojaasp aaey aniojeg

"010Z Joqualdeg

Ul 99O AUNNIDS pUB MBIAISAQ BU] 0} pajuasald aq ||Im ydium ‘010z UDJBN LE pepua Jeak ay) Joj Jipne uno Jo

sBuipul} ay) uo Jodad Jo ed se gO0Z UoJelN LE papua Jeak ay) Joj payijuap! sjulod [04ju0d sy uo ajepdn ue apiaoid ||Im S\
'93Jn09 anp ui Jesk Joud 8y} ul pasiel siajjew ay uo alepdn ue pue malAad Japun

Jeak sy Uil BuisLie sanssi ay) U YoBgPaa) Pajielep apiroid [[IM Sm pue JUSWUOIIAUS || 8] JO MaIAS] JN0 paje|dwod arey o\
“USIA pue-leaA sy} Buunp mainal siyl waopad ||im am

pue usiA Buluue|d ay; Buunp psejsjdwoo ag jou sem saljua [eusnol Jo Bunsa) 1o jey} pajou 8q PINOYS }| "SUOIEPUSLLLIODS)
pue sBuipuly Jno uonuale JnoA Joj Jodad siy} ul Ino 18s pue JsiA Buiuueld no paje|dwos Ajenuelsqns aney

‘010z Jequwaidag ul Bueaw aspiwwo) Aujniog pue

MBIAJBAQ 2U] 1e pajuasald aq [|m NSIA [eul 8y} woJy sBulpuly ay ] -usiA Buiuueld no wody sburpuly ay) Ino sjes Jodal siy |
'010Z AInr g1 Buipels syeam G- Jse| ||Im

UOIUM “JISIA [BUL} B pUB ‘01.0Z YdJep Zz BuluuiBaq sAep el Joj pajse| yoiym ‘ysia Buiuue|d e pssudwiod siqejsw s Jesh siy L

aoueuianob
yim pabieys asoyj 10} siane

aouapuadapu|

JsiA Buiuuejd ayj wody) sbuipui4

s|qejawi ]

PaNUIIUO0Y) ATRUIWINS JATINIIXH

Page 9



 Loday Bujuue|d eeIwiwoD AURINIDS PUB MIIAIDAQ aU} 0} Loday

‘sjuUsWa)e)s [BIouUBUl 8y} Jo uoneledald ay) Ul NoA Aq pajels|o) e sjusLWLIRISSIW A[9XI| PUB UMOUY UDIUM Je [8AB| BY) pUe ‘SjusLUB)e)s [elouBUl 8Y} Ul JusW)e)ssiw
leusew Bunuasid Ul S|0JU0d pue swalsAs Jo Ajenb ey} Jo SUONEISPISUCD [220| U OS|[e INg Suoje Ajjjele}ew Uo pased Jou s| sainpadoid no Jo Judjxe ay |

‘JUaWINO0p SJANEN NpNY Uo Bulyelg Jno ul Ino Jas ale yoeoidde Jipne sy} o} uoljeosldde sy pue Ajjelsiew Jo jdaouod ay |
‘SJUSLUS]E]S [BIOUBUL 8U) JO} Sjuawalinbal Buiodal ay) pue sysil JIpne Jo Juswssasse Jno ‘uonesiuebio ay) Jo abpajmouy JnNo JUNOID. OJUl SO e} JUDLUSSSSSE SIUY |

(Ozr'eLe3
:6002) 018'98¢3 Jo Anjeuayew Buiuueld saalb yoium (%b' | :6002) %1 | e Ajerewixoidde se paje|nojeds uasq sey Jojoey siy} Jeak Juaund sy} Jo4 "ainjipuadxe
ss046 pajabpng ayj 0} Jojoe} ojeos Buipls e bulkidde Aq Aljeusiew Jo Jojedlpul Alejsuow e pajejnojed aney am ABojopoylew paysi|geiss Jno Yjim aouepIodde u|

‘palapIsuod
aq P|NOYs SIUSWIS)E]SSIW AUB UDIYM UIYIM 1X8JU0D BU) S}09jl 188 ‘910jaJaU) ‘pue uonesiuebio ay) Jo s|eas sy Jo ainsealw sjeldoidde jsow sy} sjuesaidal ‘Mmaln
N0 U[ ‘OlISNE}S SIY) SB JUaWSSasse AJljelisieww Jno Joy sJewyouad ay} se aunjipuadxs ssoif psjabpng 1saje| oy} pesn aAey am ‘sjuslla)e)s [eloueul) 010Z 8y} 104

"0L0Z wopbury psjun ay) u Bununoddy
IDUNOD) [E20T UO 82110 14 JO P07 8y} Ul IN0 }8s Se pue s|lounoy) [e207 Jo paJinbai sjomawe.ly Buiodal [elouBul 8Yj Joa|j8l ||IM 8NSS| 0} puajul am uojuido yipne ay |

‘payoe)e ‘Juawnoop sJenew Jipne uo Buyelg, JNo Ul N0 Jas ale saAlds(qo Jipne JnQ 9d1okId 1IpNY JO 8po) ay) pue (,gdV.) pieog
seanoeld Bunipny Mn ey} Aq peidope se ( (puelal| pue Mn) vSl,) (puelall pue yn) Bunipny uo spJepue)g [euoljeulaju] Ylim aoUepiodde Ul Jipne no Jonpuod |[im s\

yoeoidde pue j10m JO 9d0oS |

Page 10



G oday Buiuue|d sspiwwon AURNIOS pue MaIAIBAQ 3Y) 0] Hoday

“Jeak SN0 U} Ul pan|eA uaag Jou aAey jey) S}9sse Jayjo 0} Ajgpim alow paljdde aq pjnoys
Juswuredw! pajou Aue Jaylaym pue suopen|ea Aued paiy) ay) wouy juswaredw Aue jo uoljeodlpul s| 818y} Jayleym Japisuod
M 8N Aoeinoge oiaLIylLE Jo) suolen|eA ay) sjdwes e maiaa) pue Jodas uoieniea Aued paiyl auj jo Adod e urejqo [im apn

"pua-ieak Jolid 8y} 8oUIS U||e} dABY 0) S}OSSE
Jayjo pue Auadoud Jo suoneniea Joj [enusiod sy} s a1y} pue a|1e|oA Ao si jexiew Ausdoid sy} Sjewl|o JusLInNd By} u| esuodsey B Yysiy

S}asse paxij Jo uonenjep

"seoue|eq Jojgap pus-ieaA Jsuiebe sjdieoal

yseo pus-seak jsod juenbasgns pue ajiyoid JuswAed ul sebueyd Jueoal ‘einsodxa jgep ped jo Alojsly 8y} ‘iipne Jo awi)

aU} 1B PUE pus Jeak ay) je siojgep Jo ajyoid Bulebe sy} apnjoul [Im SIYL "92uUSpIAS d|qe|ieAe Jo JyBi| 8y} ul uoisioid sy} Jo
foenbape ay) JopIsuod pue uojsiroid pus Jeak ay) Jo uonenojed ay} MaIAsl [IM 8\ "Blep Joays aoueleq au) Je |IounoD sy}
0} PaMO S1gap [nagnop pue peq jsuiebe Buipiroid pue Buimaiasa oy soe(d Ul sey [IoUnoD 8y} s$800.d Y} JUSWNIOP [|IM SN

‘Bulunooo s1gap |npgnop
Jo/pue peq aiow Ajjenuajod pue ajep j9ays aoueleq 8y} Je sigap predun jo [aAs] Jaybly e aq o} Aj9)I| S 919y Jey} Smoj|o}
2I0joJaY1 ]| ‘S@9IN0Sal [elouBUl sioked-a)el s [IounoD 8y} uo ainssaid aJow aq 0} Aj@XI| ! @18y} SjewW|d JUSLIND Sy} U asuodsay B Ysiy

Buiuoisinoud 3gap [njIgnop pue peq jo Aoenbapy

‘g|qeuosealun Jou sem J| ybnoyye ‘ebuel s|qeidesoe ay) jo pus (snissalbbe) Jaddn sy} spjemo} sem

91"/ 10 Pasn ajeJ Junoosip 8y} Jey} pajesipul sisijeroads Jno ‘suonduinsse GO0z 8} JO MSIASI JNO Ul Jey) pajou 8q pInoys |

‘sJojoe) 1oy ew Bulieasid uodn paseq ssaua|qeuoseal Joj suoidwnsse asay} malaad 0} Juswiedsp [elenjoe pue

uoisuad asnoy u1 Jno 8sn [im pue suojdwnsse ay} aulwia}ep o} soe(d ul Ind sey |1PUNoY 8y} $s8204d By} JUSLUNOOP [[IM S\

‘IoUNoD) 8y} JO SIUSWSIL)S [BlouUBUl Y} UIyIM papnioul Alljigel] 8y} JO Juswssesse

[elien}oe sy} Joj seousnbasuod [eusjew aAey ued suondwnsse Asy asay) 0} sabueyo Juedyiubisul Ajussedde pue |lews
‘[eyuswabpnl pue Jnoip Yylog aq [im suonduinsse plelA pue Junodsip ‘uoijejjul uoisuad Jo 8910y 8y} Sjewl|o Jua.nd sy} Ul asuodsay B ySiy

suoijdwnssy awayas uoisuad

'seale BUIMO||0) U} UO 1oy JIpne o1j10ads 2)esjusouod [[IM oM ‘MaIAa. WiIslul JNo BuImo||o) pue JUSLISSaSSE S| Jipne [efiul Jno uodn peseg

SYSII JIpne A9y ‘7

Page 11



9 Hoday Buiuue|d sapiwwos Auniog pue msiAJanQ oy} o3 Joday

‘sjuswalinbal 44OS 6002 8}
apisbBuoje SaINSOJOSIP UOIEISUNUIS) SI9DILO JOJUSS U} MBIARI OS[E [IM A "dYOS 6002 SU} Jo sjuswaJinbal pajielap sy}
apisBuoje sainBiy Jeak Joud pue Jusiuno ayj Joj Aoijod Bununoooe ul aBueyd ay) Jo SUOHE|ND[ED §,[IDUN0Y Y} MBIASI [|IM A

'POPO9IXS 8Je UOIBISUNLISI JO S|9AS] UIBLISD J| PaSOjosIp 8 0} palinbai ale $J801jJo JOIUSS JO SSWEU U} ‘S90UB)SUl SWOS
ul ‘pue sap syl AgaJaym UONBISUNWSI SJ8D140 Jojuas 0} J0adsal Yjim Sjuawalinbal sinsojosIp mau ale aisy) ‘uonippe U]

"Aorjod Bununoooe ul aBueyo siy) Jo 10adsal u) Juawgsnipe
poLiad Jolid B apnjoul [Im SJUSWS]E]S [BIDUBUL SY) PUB SISBq MaU SIU} U0 payJomal g 0] palinbal ale g0/g00Z 10} sainbiy
anneledwod ay] “Aousbe uonjos||00 B Aj9A0aye se juswabuelle ay] JO 90UBISgNS 9Y) J09ja4 0} palinbal Mou aJe Uydiym

So)ey 211S8WOod-UON [BUOHEN PUE XB] [10UNn09) Jo) Buljunoode auj Jo joadsal ul 81e 440S 6002 @Yl Ul sebueyd ulew ay |
‘(1eak siy) seidde . 4HOS 6002 241,) JeaA Alana panss! sl JHOS Mau Yy (. dH0S,) 89110814 POpUSWILOIaY JO Juswselels
JUSWIUISA0E) [B207 a4} JO sjuswalinbal Buiunoooe ay) ypm Ajdwos o) pasnbal ale s|Iounog (e Jo sjuswialels [BlauBul) 8y |

ylomauwely Buijunoosae ayj 03 sebueys

‘uojuido upne Jno Jo a1ep sy} 0} dn pue pua-ieak ay) je Bulsixe S10joe] JILOU0ID JUBAS[S)
Aue JapIsuod pue pus-ieah ay) 1e |1ounoD) syl Aq pjay sjuswisaaul |[e Jo 10adsal ul suonewayuod Aled paiyl uielqo |jim apn

‘s[19UN0Y) ||e AgQ pjay Sjuswisaul Jo uonen|ea ay) Buipiebal sisixa XSl B ‘SalWou0od
ueado.ng Joyjo ul BuioBuo aie 1ey) SJUDAS JejiWis Jayjo pue g0z BuLINp pue|@d| Ul palinddo yoiym sjuaie ay Buimoljo

asuodsay @ ysiy

asuodsey P YSIN

SjUaWSaAUl JO uonenjep

PoNUIIUO)) SYSLI JIpne A 7

Page 12



1 voday Bujuueld sspiwwon AUnRNIoS pue MalAIeAQ ou} 0} Moday

‘palels

A1091100 2. Sedue(eq aWooU| paliajep pue pasiubooal s Jeak Jus.lino ay) 0] Buneas sawoodul AJuo Jey} ainsus 0} pawoad
aq |m awoou Juelb Jjo Bunsa)l ‘uonippe U] “pouad ajendoidde ay) ul sjuawelels [eloUBUl BU} Ul 8wooul se pasiubooal
A[1994100 SEM PaAIaoal aWwooul |je 1eyl Buiwuiiuoo pue sydieoal ysed jo sidwes e Bunosias Aq Bunsa) wuouad |im app

‘poriad Bununoooe Buoim ay) ur uojubooal Jisy) Jo ‘awooul se sidigoad |seo Jo uoliubodal-uou sy} o) sejeje.

sl uoniuBbooal anuaaal oIy10ads ay) Jey) JopIisuod am sjpne snolasid woll pauleb sbpajmouy Uo paseq ‘Iounod sy Jo4
sl oyoads e si uoubooal anuaaal yey) uojdwnsalud

e saJinbaJ pue “ysu pnel} 0] Ajjeoinoads pajejal sainpasoud Jipne ulensd wiopad o] sio)pne ay) salinbal sjuswsalels
[eIouUBUL JO IPNE UB U) PNEJ} JapISu0d o} Ajljigisuodsal s Jojipne 8y 1, — 0F2 (Puead] pue yn) spiepuels Bulipny [euoneulaiu
pneu} uoniub0o2al anuaAal Jo }SII pawnsald

‘'sjuswialels [eoueuly ayl ul Ajedosdde wey) 109)48. pue Jauuew jdwoud e ul
sanigel pue sjesse diysieuped Buipsebas uonew.oyul [|e ureyqo Asy) Jeyl ainsus 0} ssa204d s juswebeuew MIAS [[IM 9

"[0JjU0D JORJIP S,[IPUN0D 8y} Jo apisino si diyssaued
ay} Jo suoneiado ay) UaAIB UolBWIOU| YoNs jo ssauaajdwoo ay) BulpieBal s)sixa s ¥ "S8ssaulsng pue sjuspisal
0] S921AI8S JO UoIsiAoid 3y} Joy (diysiaulied joauo) Bulpiing ajdwexs Joy) sdiysiouled Jo Joqunu g $asi|ijn MOoU [I0UNoD) ay |

saljljigel) pue sjasse diysiaupied jo aieys 1oj Bununoaay

asuodsay P YSIN

asuodsay 9 ysiy

panuIuod) SYSLI JIpne A ‘7

Page 13



g Hoday Buluue|d eepiwwon AUINIOS PUB MRIAIDAQD aY) 0] Loday

"9SJN02 9Np Ul [IDUN0Y) Y} WOJL BaJe SIy} Ul suolejuasaidal Bunees aq |jim ap

"pnedy Jo Jnsal e se paje)ssiw Ajjelsjew aq Aew SjUSLWSIE]S [BloUBUL BY) 1Y) YSI 8U) JO JUSWISSISSE S 83))IWWo)) AUINIOS pue MaIAJBAQ 3y ] e
épnedy 10819p pue Jusaaid 0} |0J3U0D [BUIBIUI JO UolEIUSW|dWI
pue ubisap ay] pue ‘pneJj Jo sysi aU) Jo Jusissasse s juswabeuew Jo YBisIan0 Ul S8SI0JaX8 98))IWWO) AUNNIOS pue MaIAIBAQ aU} Jey) 8jod 8y L ra

¢ pnely payoadsns Jo pabaje ‘pnely Aue jo abpsjmouy sey sapwwo) Aunniog pue maiAeAQ eyl Jaylsypy ‘L

199110 AUllNIOS puB MaIAIBAQ 92Ul yim Buimolo) a4y} ssnosip 01 padinbas ale am ‘uoiippe U] 1ounoy) ay) Buosye pnel) paba)e
1o pajoadsns ‘[enioe Aue Jo abpajmouy Jiay) Buipiebad ‘sjelidoidde se uonesiuebio sy} UIYIM SJaYI0 pue jipne [eussiul ‘quawsbeuew Jo salinbul apew aAey S\

"$YSlI 959y} 91ebijiw 0) paysi|qelse sey
JuawabeuEw JBY] [04U0D [EUIBIUI BY) pue pnel} Jo $HS. 8y} 0} Buipuodsal pue BuiAyiuspl Joj sessaooud s)usuisbeuew Jo Jybisiano asiolaxa soueusanob yym pabieyo
asoy) moy 1o Bulpueisiapun ue Juawnoop 0} sh salinbal  Sluswslels |eloueUl) Jo JIpnNe Ue ul pnel} Japisuod o} Alljigisuodsal sJoypne ay ], — 0Fz (pueji) pue yn) vsi

"10143 JO pneuy

Aq peasned Jayjaym ‘JUsWoleISsIW [BUSIBL WOJL 93.) Sie 3|oyM B S SJUaW)e)s [elouBul) 8y] Jey) 8oUBINSSE ‘8)Nj0Sqe JouU INg ‘@|qeuoseal ulejqo am ‘siojipne sy
‘suonenbas pue sme| ajqeslidde yim soueldwos pue suopelado Jo Aousiole pue ssauaAnoaye ‘Buiiodal [ejoueul) Jo Ajljigelial au) JaA0 Sj04uoD [eulalul Bulueurew
pue Buiysiigelse Buipnjoul ‘@oueuIaA0b yym pabieyd asoy) pue Juswabeuew yum sisal pned) Jo uonjaslsp pue uonuaaald ay) Joj Ayjqisuodsal Arewnd ay |

pneij JO UOIBIdPISUO)) “¢

Page 14



6 Moday Buluue|d @spIwwo) AUNIIS PUB MAIAIBAQ 2} 0} Hoday

"(z uonoas Ul sYsiyY Ipny Ay} 998) A|Buipioooe Bunsal Iipne Jno 1onNpuod pue uoniubooal anuaAal Ul pned) Jo sy sl aie aiay) 1ey) awnsaud o) panbai osje ale app

"JUSWIUOJIAUS S} pue uopesiueblo ay} jo Buipue)siepun no usAlb [ensnun g o} Jeadde asiMIsylo Jey) Jo ssauisng
1O 8SIN0D [BULIOU U} SPISINO 8Je Jey} JO aIeME SW0I8d M Jey) suoljoesuel) Juesijiubis Jo ajeuoljel ssaulsng ay} Jjo Bulpuelsiapun Ue UIB)JO [ 3\ e

pue
“quawebeuew Jo wed ayl uo seiq a|qissod e a1edipul Aew ‘B|gqeuoseal AjJenpiaipul JI USAS pue Seiq Jo) 9UI0dU] Paiiajop PUe S[enJooe Uo SNooj [[IM A\ e

‘sjuswialels |eloueul)
s Jeah 1se| ul pajos)al sajew s Juedliubis o} Buneal suoidwnsse pue sjuswabpn( suswabeuew Jo MaIAa) aAlj0ads0u1a) B Wiopad OS[E [IM SN

‘Juswabeuew Jo
1Jed sy} uo seiq ajqissod e a1edipul ‘9|qeuoseal AjlenpiAipul JI USAS ‘sjuawdle)s [eloueul) 8y} Ul 8soy} pue aauapias Ag papoddns 1seq sajewse usamiaq
seoualaylp Aue Jsyiaym Buipnioul ‘pneds 0} anp Juswsle)SsIW [BLUS1EW Ul JNsSal pinoo Jey] Saselq 10} Sajellise Buijunodoe Jo MaIAal B SYELSpUN [|IM 9 N e

‘sjuawisnipe pue saujua yons jo ajdwes e Jo ssausjendoidde ay) }s8) [[IM DM ‘SJUSLUBIE]S [BIDUBULL )
10 uoneledaid sy Ul epew sjuswisnlpe Jsylo pue ssllu [eudnol JaAD Sj0Ju02 8y} pue ssaooud Buiiodad [eloueUll Y} palenjeas pue poolsiapun BuiaeH e

:epnjoul
[[IM Yy} S|0JJUOD JO SPLIUBAO S Juswabeuew Jo ysi 8y} 0} puodsas 0} sainpasoud Jipne wioped pue ubisap 0} painbal ale eam ‘@A0ge sainpadoid ay) 0} uonippe U

S]0.J3U09 JO BPLIISAO Juawabeue

panunuod) pneij Jo UOHRIdPISUO)) "¢

Page 15



01 Loday Buluue|d seywiwion Aunniog pue MalAIBAQ a3y} 0} Lodsy

"WJOM INo AQ paJeAcd
aJe sysil Iipne o1oads [euonippe mau Aue jey) os Buliss) Jno Bunsnipe JopiSuod ||IMm am JUSWUOIIAUS [0JJUOD BU} Ul S21oUaIdlep [elialew o11oads saljuapl Jipne
[eusaul asaynn ejedoidde palesp s se yoeoidde ypne ay} jsnipe pue [1I9unod 8y} Uo sjipne [eulsjul Jueas|as Aue jo sBulpuly ayj MaIASI [[IM ‘UoIIoUN [BUIBUI

ay) Jo aJeo [euoissajoid anp pue @oueledwod [eajuyos) ‘AlAoelqo ‘uoouny Jo adoos ‘snjejs [euonesiueblo sy) Jo JUBLISSSSSE Ue Bulmol|o) ‘wes) Jipne ay |

“YJom Jiay] uo Ajad UBD am auUILLIBIep aMm JUS)Xe 8y} 0] Jipne [eulsixa ay) Jo Buuueld sy Buunp
UOIBDLIUSPI YSII PUE UOIEBJUSWINDOP JO Wa)SAS S| ‘UOIOUN JIpNE [BUJSIUI §,]IOUNOD BY) WO) JBuaq ||nj SALISP 0} SN 9|GBUS ||IM UO[Jeulp.io-09 siy] "HOoYe jo
uonesIdnp SjBUILIE PUB SSBUSAINDSLS PUIQUIOD JNO SSIWIXeW 0} siseq Alejuawa|dwod pue SA}ONIISUOD B U0 UONOUN. JIPNE [BUJSIUI S [I2UNOD UM SSIel| [IM S

JIpNe [euIajul YHIM uoSsier]

“MJOM JIPNE N0 JO 954N02 8y} Bulinp payijuapl aey AeLlu @m jey} $|0Ju09 Uo suoiepuswwossl Aue jJuswabeuew
0} 1odau Im am yBnouyye ‘uonesiueBio ay) ulypm Buresado s|ou0d U} JO SSBUSAIIOBYS [[BJSAC BY) 0} SE SoueInsse apinoid o] psubissp jou si Jipne JnQ

“Jpne ay) 0] JueAs|al sjosjuod Jejndwoo [esauab Ay pue sapJed pajejal ‘sainp jo uonebaibiss ay) ‘sjeusnol jo Buissaooid pue Buiuodal ay)
‘spodas Jayl0 pue sjuswele]s [eloueul 8y jo uonetedald sy ‘siebps| jo uonelpuodal ‘ssaooid Buliodal [eloueul syl 0} Bunejal sjonuoo Buimalaal sepnjoul siy |

‘(.1 % a,) pauawa|dw usaq aney Asy} Jayeym aujweep pue
s[04Ju09 8y} jo ubisap sy} 8jen|eAd 0} palinbal aie oM Jipne 8y} O} JUBAS|J, 87 0} PaJapISUOD S|0JUOD Jo) ,Siolel) JIpny uo Buljelg, payoele ey ul Ino Jas sy

Jipne ay} 0} JueA3|al [043U09 [eualul jo Bulpuejsiapun ue Buluieyqo

[OIJUOD [RUIU] "

Page 16



L1 Hodey Buluue|d sapiwwon AuUiniog pue MmalAleAQ ay3 03 Joday

‘wes)] Juswabebus Jpne INo Mojaq 1IN0 18S S0

wed) IITAIIS JUII[D) G

Page 17



Z1 Woday Buiuue|d sapiwwon AURNIog pue MalAleAQ ey} 0} Loday

0L0g sunr g¢
spaa

S]JUBIUNO022Y paJslieyD

d7171 °niojea

M "B

"UOIELLIOMUI JBYI0 pue sjunoooe Bunngusip Ajjesiuolioee 1o} ssao04d oy Buljjosuod
pue Bulysi|qe]se 1o} 9|qIsuodsal Os[e ale NoA "d)isgem 8y} Jo AJlINOSS pue JSAO S|0JJU0D By} JO) PUe ‘UoaJay) sn Ag Jodas Aue pue uolewJolul [efoueul) 8Y) sjussald
Ayadoud uoneangnd yans Aue jey) Buunsus Joj ajgisuodsal aJe NoA ‘sjuUsWNOop JaYlo Ul Jo A|[eajuoijos|e uoljew.ioul [e1oueul) ainguysip Jo ysijgnd oy puajul nok |

"Ju2su0d uanm Joud Jno 1noyym saied Jayjo Aue o} a|ge|ieAe apew aq
jou pjnoys 3} ‘asodind Aue Jo) ‘papusiul Jou si pue ‘patedald usaq jou sey podas ay) se uossad Jayjo Aue o) Ajljigel| Jo AYjigisuodsal ‘Ainp ou jdedoe o) SlULlUOD
s11 0] Alljigisuodsal e 8Mo em Jey} auoje noA o} si )i pue sasodind soueuIaA0B 91eJ0dJo9 Jo) ‘SISqUISN SB ‘@sn JOoj NoA 0} 921AJ9S JNO Jo Jied se JJodad sIy) MIA 9N

‘Way) aAoidull 0] SUOEPUSWIWIOISI Pajielep Juasald pue swa)sAs Bulisixe ul sassauyeam Joj MaIABI BAISUSYaIdWOoD e

9yewW 0] SN pajuem noA JI Apn)s SAISUS)IXS J0W & wJopad 0} paau pjnom am ‘Ajlenb3 “sjoym e se sjuswalels [eloueul 8y} 0} salefal yoiym ‘uoluido Jipne no Ajpow
Kem Aue ul Jou op Aay) Ing JIpne Jno Jo 1X8juod 8y} Ul suolisabbins asay) exew s, ‘90119..Id 1PNy JO 9p0oD 8y} pue splepuels Bulipny Japun sailjigisuodsal Jno o)
pieBal Buiney ypne Jno Jo asodind ayj Joj A|9]0S PejoNpuUOD SEM |0JJUOD [BIDUBUL [BUISIUI JO WSISAS S ]10UN0Y JoLIsIq 91epaly Jo uonelapisuod Jno jey) asiseydwa
oM JIpne Jno jo o Buisile ssauisng InoA Jo s10adse Jayjo pue Sj0.uod jeussiul ‘sainpaooid Bununoooe Buiroidwi Joj suorsabbns sepnjoul Jodal Ino ajIu

‘saljljiqisuodsay JO JUaWBIE)S By} PUB 8P07) dY} ‘YIM 9oUEBPIOIJE Ul JNO PaLLIED YIOM JNO pUE ‘JO siseq 8y} uo paJtedad usaq sey Jodal Jno
‘0p 0] paoadxe aq Ajgeuoseal ued Jojpne ay} jeym uo sywi| eyl sjybiybiy osje Juswalels ay | ‘seale Ulelad ul Apog pajipne ay)

JO pue siojpne Jo senijiqisuodsal Juslayip 8y} ‘Jpne 8y} JO JONPUOD [BNSN 8U} JO 1X8jU0d 8y} ul ‘Buisiewwns Ag sa1poq pajipne pue SJO}IPNE }SISSE 0} S| JUSWSIE)S
siy} Jo asodind sy "90110BId JIPNY J0 8po)) ay} apisbuole sa1poq pajipne Jo pue slolipne Jo saljl|igisuodsal Jo Juswalels, e paysiignd UoISSIWWOoD Ipny ay |

Juswalels Aiqisuodsay 9

Page 18



nsjewyo] syono] eniofeq Jo Jequiy

'861 1 £862 0Z (0) #t+ Xed 000€ 9£64 0Z (0) i+ :[9L "wopBury psyun ‘Zge v¥O3 uopuoT ‘alenbg
198415 M g J& 82140 pals)siBal s}l pue 6/9g0£D0 Jaquinu palsisiBal yum ssjep) pue puelbug ul paselsiBas diysiauped Ayjiger payiwi e s1 477 e@nioea

"pantasal spybll |1y "4 17 enloed 04L0Z ®

"uoneatignd siuj uj

[euajew Aue Jo }nsal e se uopoe woly Bulurelss o Bunoe uosiad Aue o) pauojsesso sso| Aue oy Aljige) Jo aueo jo Ainp ou s)daooe J7 aNIojsQ "SSOUBISWINUD
oloads Jiayy o} uopeolignd siuy ul Ino jes sediound sy Aldde o} moy uo siapeal ssiApe o} pases|d ag pjnom 477 @Riojed "uoneoljignd siu} Jo sjusjuod ay}

10 Aue uo Buior wouy Buluielysl Jo Bugoe aiojeq 821Ape [euoISSajold UIBIqOo NOA JBY) PUSLULLIODS] 9M PUB PAA|OALI S9OUBISWN.ID Jejnojued ay) uodn puadap

JIm 1IN0 188 sejdiounid ay) jo uoneojdde ‘suonenys oi0ads JoA0D 0} U0 Paja. 99 JOUUED 2J0j9JaY) PUE Swie) [ejausb ul ushum ussq sey uopeolgnd siy |
110 40 Wiy Joquialu wopbury pajun ay} sl 477 aniojed

"SLull Jaquiaw s}l pue | 1 Jo ainjonys [eBa) ay) jo uojduosap pajielap & Joj INOGEN"00 eRIo|ep MMM 88S 85e9|d Aus Juspusdspul

pue sjeiedas Ajjeba| e S| yoIym JO Yoes ‘SULIY JaqaLU JO YHOMBU S)i pue ‘UlBiaA SSIMS e '(,] | @,) NSiewyo ] ayono | sjiojeq JO 210W Jo SUo 0} S1ajal ajoRg

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda Iltem 8

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 8 JULY 2010
REPORT OF THE: HEAD OF ECONOMY & HOUSING
JULIAN RUDD
TITLE OF REPORT: SERVICE RISK REGISTER — ECONOMY & HOUSING
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report presents the Service Risk Register for those services under the Head of
Economy & Housing.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that members receive the report and review the risk register.
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

3.1 Risk identification and management is an integral element of organisational
management to secure the achievement of the Council's corporate objectives. Risk
Management should also form a key part of any budget making decisions.

4.0 REPORT

4.1 Service Risk Registers were originally established from work undertaken by the Audit
Partnership in conjunction with Service Unit Managers, however, since the
management restructure the number of registers have been reduced and are now the
responsibility of the Heads of Service and their managers.

4.2  Annex A outlines the SRR for the Head of Economy & Housing. It is envisaged that
each register will be presented to this committee on a rotational basis highlighting
changes to risks and work undertaken to mitigate those risks.

4.3 Members will note that in addition to 96 new affordable homes being provided in the
year up to 31 March 2010, Ryedale Council approved grants during 09/10 of more
than £400,000 to help adapt or improve 125 homes in Ryedale to better meet the
needs of their occupiers. It also completed grants to a further 27 homes to a value of
£257,000 to overcome mobility problems of their occupiers. Ryedale Council also
invested £200K in a local mortgage rescue scheme to allow more Ryedale people to
get support to stay in their homes, and the Council and its partners intervened to

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010

Page 21



prevent 194 cases of potential homelessness over the last year. All of these and
many other initiatives help to address the vital issue of housing need.

5.0 CONCLUSION

5.1 Further reports will be brought to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as the
responsible committee for monitoring and evaluating risks within the Council.

Julian Rudd
Head of Economy & Housing
Authors: Julian Rudd, Head of Economy & Housing
Jos Holmes, Economy & Community Manager
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 218 / 240
E-Mail Address: julian.rudd@ryedale.gov.uk jos.holmes@ryedale.gov.uk
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010

Page 22



Service Risk Register - Economy & Housing RYEDALE

. DISTRIGT

Generated on: 29 June 2010 COUNCIL
' EC Economic & Community HS Housing Services

Likelihood Likelihood
‘ Risk Summary ‘
Status Code Title
U/ |ecos Staff
% EC 02 Strategic Partnerships
CND EC 03 External funding

& EC 04 External funding policy

/i\ EC 05 External contracts

@ EC 06 Industrial Units

& EC 07 Local economy

/i\ HS 01 Affordable Housing / Housing Need targets not met.

@ HS 02 Failure to prevent homelessness

& HS 03 Failure to improve private housing stock

/13 HS 04 Failure to enable independent living

& HS 05 failure to successfully review housing service

g wajl| epusby



Risk . . -
Code Risk Title Description Status
EC 01 Staff Inadequate development and/or implementation of workforce development plans, '\
resulting in difficulty in aligning business needs and staffing capacity. -
Consequences Loss of revenue and failure to meet targets through inability to deliver core services.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ] 22 Jun 2010
z Medium Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 2
R Ikell i
Q = Target Impact ) Target Likelihood . Julian Rudd
@ a Minor Not Likely
D E
N Likelihood
ﬁsk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar |Due Date Lead Latest Note

Yorkshire Forward funding for the Project Delivery Manager is to
be terminated in September 2010. This has implications for our
capital projects such as Heart of Malton and the Rural Capitals
Business Space. We will be reviewing this situation with CMT.

mechanism.

The voluntary redundancy programme has resulted in two
members of staff leaving the council. They covered the

industrial letting and tourism services. This has resulted in a
service review of the industrial letting service involving E&C,
Asset management, finance, legal and transformation to
determine the various options of how to undertake this service.
In addition, The Commissioning Board is to review the tourism
service, again to determine the most effective delivery




EC 02 Strategic Partnerships

IS Risk Title Description Status
Code
Weaknesses within Terms of Reference/contracts/ management may result in the
EC 02 Strategic Partnerships inability to manage strategic partnerships including Community Safety, YC&M @
Tourism Partnership, Rural & Community Transport
Unmanaged strategic partnerships (RSP, Safer Ryedale, M&CTP, Rural and Community Transport) could fail to produce
Consequences maximised benefits of partnership working for Ryedale and lead to abortive working and or direction of funding and
time to non-priority areas
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 18 Jun 2010
g Minor Not Likely
Likelihood
o Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 1
«Q
D
) Target Impact Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
(6) E 9 P Minor 9 Very Low
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar |Due Date |Lead Latest Note

The Moors and Coast partnership has undergone significant change in
the last 18 months - see committee report link below. We have taken
advantage of the break clause in the Partnership Agreement to
renegotiate the agreements and thereby reduce our risk in this
investment.

http://democracy.ryedale.gov.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=3765

The restructure of Economy and Community services has created a
dedicated Community Partnerships team to service the LSP, Community
Safety and Rural Transport Partnerships. This ensures that the delivery




of activity is prioritised and the momentum of these partnerships is
maximised.

In April 2010, the LSP and Safer Ryedale partnerships merged - see
committee report link below. This improved strategic management and
involvement of key public sector organisations in the management of
Ryedale, the place.

http://democracy.ryedale.gov.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=2245

9z abed




'EC 03 External funding

g'Sk Risk Title Description Status
ode
EC 03 External funding Unsuccessful bids may result in insufficient funding .
Consequences Reduc;ed I'e'vel/quallt;_/ of services resulting in financial losses No new initiatives/innovation resulting in threats to future
sustainability of service areas
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 4
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 22 Jun 2010
g Medium Very Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
C 1
N
(@) = Target Impact . Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
oD g Medium Very Low
I\) =
~ Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar

Due Date |[Lead Latest Note

Due to the current national fiscal pressures, the likelihood of this risk has
increased recently. Yorkshire Forward have submitted £45 million in
suggested cuts. Although the outcome of this is not yet known, cuts
could affect us are Rural Access to Opportunities fund, Key Account
Management and Welcome to Yorkshire funding. At risk is the Bio
Refinery Project at FERA, and the Rural Renaissance Delegated Fund (for
Town Team activity) and the NY Geographic Programme which could
affect the Heart of Malton programme. see uploaded document for
further details




'EC 04 External funding policy

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
. . Changes in government policy relating to economic development and employment N
EC 04 External funding policy resulting in the need for flexibility/adaptability within the unit. —
Consequences Inability to respond quickly and appropriately to maximise opportunities arising from changes in government policy.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood i 19 Jun 2010
g Medium Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Cc 3
.
S
Target Impact Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
@ g g P Medium 9 Likely
N E
oo I
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Economic and business staff within E&C unit are
preparing 'oven ready' projects across a range of
areas including regeneration, town teams, broad
band technology, skills development to be ready for
any funding eventuality (including the proposed
new regeneration fund for Y&H, as announced in
the recent budget, and the demise of Yorkshire
Forward)




EC 05 External contracts

g'Sk Risk Title Description Status
ode
EC 05 External contracts Uncontrollable material changes in the external environment influencing the ‘/r\
contract. -
C Loss of credibility amongst key funders and stakeholders. Financial penalties arising from breach of contract or failure
onsequences . - . o ) . =
to match expenditure with funding priorities. Failure to deliver service improvement.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
H Current Impact ) Current Likelihood . 19 Jun 2010
=] Medium Not Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
C 1
.
S
Target Impact Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
oD E 9 P Medium 9 Very Low
N E
© Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date |Lead Latest Note
Project management protocols followed for all
contracted projects to ensure that this risk is
reduced. However, with all projects there remains
risks out with our control and the susceptibility to
this risk is included within project management
paperwork.




'EC 06 Industrial Units

e Risk Title Description Status

Code

EC 06 Industrial Units Inability to manage assets effectively and match available units to customer needs. @

Loss of income Bad debtors resulting in increased management costs and lost income. Poor reputation affecting
Consequences ability to attract good quality tenants. Inability to attract good tenants for units resulting in threats to financial viability
of service.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
B 2
H Current Impact . Current Likelihood . 22 Jun 2010
=] Minor Not Likely
Likelihood
—_ Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
Q B 1
(@]
()
w = Target Impact ) Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
o =] Minor Very Low
Likelihood

Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar

Due Date |[Lead

Latest Note

Due to the departure of a long standing member of
staff working in this area, a light touch industrial
letting service review has been undertaken. See
uploaded documents for further information on
progress. This is due to conclude in July 2010




EC 07 Local economy

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
EC 07 Local economy Local economic downturn influenced by global economic crisis and national recession _\)
C Demand for services may be difficult to predict and respond to due to volatility within market and impact of rising
onsequences ) X ) - .
unemployment levels, void business properties and business failures. Long-term damage to local economy.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 3
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 22 Jun 2010
g Medium Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 3
;)U
(@) = Target Impact ) Target Likelihood ] Julian Rudd
oD g Minor Likely
CA) =
—_l Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code |Tit|e |Description Progress Bar |Due Date |Lead |Latest Note
Despite the recession, Ryedale economy has not thus far been affected
beyond expectations. We have not seen major company closures and there
has been some inward investment in the area. Council agreed a £100K
business grant to support local businesses move forward with plans to
improve their business or create additional employment and this has been
tremendously successful during 2008/9 (see uploaded documents.). We
continue to horizon scan and through the Local Economic Assessment are
working to ascertain where we can assist the private sector to develop
further - moving into a high wage economy.
In addition, the value and volume of tourism study (2008) demonstrated a
buoyant industry perhaps due to the ‘staycation’ trend. (see uploaded
documents.)




\HS 01 Affordable Housing / Housing Need targets not met.

Risk . . i
Code Risk Title Description Status

The Council target is to meet the housing needs of at least 75 households per year "
through the provision of additional affordable and specialist homes and adaptation :}
of existing homes

Affordable Housing / Housing Need
HS 01
targets not met.

Lack of affordable and specialist new housing and adapted housing delivered against realistic target, despite the
Consequences AR L ) .
significant affordability gap in Ryedale and the extent of local housing need .
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
= Current Impact ) Current Likelihood ) 19 May 2009
g Medium Not Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
U C 2
Q
(@]
) = Target Impact ) Target Likelihood ) Julian Rudd
W b Medium Not Likely
2
N =
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
. ) No further grants to be approved
»  |sppHs 0910 03a |{'ome Repair Grants & 0910 total budget | [MgFay | |31 Mar 2011 Julian Rudd after 31 March 2010. Grants to be
Loans £75K .
transferred to Home Repair Loans.
Approved a total of 11 Decent Home
09-10 Total budget . Loans to a value of £55,668, and
@) |sDPHS 0910 03b |Decent Home Loans 100K [35% | |31 mar 2010 Julian Rudd Combleted 3 Dacont Horme Loans to
value of £17,295.
Funding for 2009/10 and 2010/11
D SDP HS 0910 03c  |HMO Grants Total budget for | 40% | 31 Mar 2011 Julian Rudd withdrawn. Expenditure to be from
2009/10 is £30k. ) : .
Regional Housing Board Funding.




Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
ggbtots\,?;ggrgﬁzbmes Funding for 2009/10 and 2010/11
D SDP HS 0910 03d  |Empty Property Grants | 54 % 31 Mar 2011 Julian Rudd withdrawn. Expenditure to be from
annual total budget of Reqi : -
£105K. egional Housing Board funding.
Approved a total of 19 DFGs to a
@ [soPHs 0910 04a |Disabled Facilities Grants |09-10 Budget £317K  |[ #0% 31 Mar 2010 Julian Rudd S?;unisotfoﬂl?iibgtg;;qumﬁtid 27
April to 4 March 2010.
The opening of the NYCC extra care
facility in Norton in September 09
To enable the provision takes the number of affordable units
Enable Affordable & of affordable housing . delivered in 09/10 to 52 and this is
D SDP HS 0913 01 Specialist Housing for rent and low cost | 56% 31 Mar 2013 Julian Rudd expected to rise to 87 units by the
ownership for sale end of this business year. A higher
total for 10/11 is anticipated based
on current projects.
Nawton - start on site for 10
affordable homes.
Pickering, Swainsea Lane site
(adjacent to Askham Bryan) started.
U Thornton-le-Dale - need identified
Q and site examination in progress.
Q Rosedale, Hartoft — Local needs
D Support the -
Exception Sites Land development of rural . survey colmplleted and site
%@ SDP HS 0913 01a |3[]% 31 Mar 2012 Julian Rudd examination in progress.

Purchase

exception sites in
Ryedale

Aislaby, Middleton, Wrelton -
reporting results of Local needs
survey to Parish Council in March.
Slingsby, Sherburn, Rillington,
Barton-le-Street - discussions with
Parish Councils in progress. Also now
with Ebberston, Kirby Misperton and
Welburn (Malton)




Status

Code

Title

Description

Progress Bar

Due Date

Lead

Latest Note

SDP HS 0913 01b

Planning Gain

[5%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Kirkbymoorside (Russells site) - Feb
2010 Outline planning permission
granted for 46 homes of which 18
are affordable.

Scagglethorpe - Planning application
Approved Feb 2010 for 10 including
4 affordable homes.

Norton - Scarborough Road - 3
discount for sale homes (Home HA),
15 Homebuy Direct homes (Redrow)
for completion by March 2010. 16
further affordable homes expected
after April 2010.

Norton — Westfield Nursery -
planning application submitted for
195 homes.

7€ obed
v

SDP HS 0913 O1c

Registered Social
Landlord/Other Funded

| 75%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Pickering/Malton/Norton -
proceeding with 10 homes (8 rented,
2 DFS) on various small sites.
Rillington (Collinson’s Lane) - 9
homes completed, all properties now
let.

Kirkbymoorside - Moorside nurseries
- 19 rented homes due for
completion March 2010.

Norton (The Hawthorns site) -
planning application for 22 homes
Approved subject to conditions Feb
2010

SDP HS 0913 01d

Review the Housing
Strategy annually as part
of the North Yorkshire
Housing Strategy.

[ 55%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

-- enter new status update --Draft N
Yorkshire Housing Strategy produced
and work underway on local action
plan to deliver affordable and
specialist housing




Status

Code

Title

Description

Progress Bar

Due Date

Lead

Latest Note

GE abed

SDP HS 0913 Ole

Ensure provision in the
Capital Programme to
promote specific
initiatives - Affordable
Housing

[ 0%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Between the 1 April 2009 and 4 March
2010 a total of8 Home Repair Grants
were approved to a value of £23,597
and a total of 12 grants were completed
to a value of £32,758.

In addition a further11 Decent Home
Loans, 3 Empty Property Grants and 14
Home Repair Loans have been approved
in the same period to a value of
£153,069 and an Empty Property Grant
completed to a value of £15,000.

The Council continues to seek to combat
fuel poverty through the award of
Energy Efficiency Grants. A total or 120
were awarded in 2008/9 to a value of
£111,550 and a further 70 grants to a
value of £70,124 have been awarded
between 1 April and 4 March 2010.

A significant number of households have
been supported in making adaptations
through the provision of a Disabled
Facilities Grant that allows them to
remain in their own homes. Between 1
April 2009 and 4 March 2010 there have
been 19 new grants approved to a value
of £166,910 and a further 27 grants
completed to a value of £257,123.

SDP HS 0913 01f

Support for HCA funding
to Housing Associations
and private sector to
deliver affordable and
specialist homes

work with RSLs and
developers to use HCA
and other funding
sources to maximise
delivery of affordable
and specialist homes in
Ryedale

60%

31 Mar 2011

Julian Rudd

Working closely with Yorkshire Housing
and other RSLs to maximise use of
approved HCA funding for affordable
homes in Ryedale by March

2011 .Kickstart funding from the HCA
was agreed in April 2010 to help fund 51
affordable units at Norton, including 15
through HomeBuy Direct.

v

SDP HS 0913 03

Improve Private Housing
Stock

[ 22%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

v

SDP HS 0913 03f

Develop a private sector
renewals strategy

| 45%

31 Mar 2011

Julian Rudd

work underway on a sub-regional private
sector housing strategy to replace
district strategies




HS 02 Failure to prevent homelessness

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
Under the Housing Act 1996, local authorities have a duty to provide
accommodation to people who are judged to be *homeless’ and have a
. ‘priority need’ for accommodation. Housing departments should consider
HS 02 Failure to prevent homelessness the needs of applicants for housing and, as far as is possible, provide them @
with advice to prevent homelessness or, where applicable, provide
‘suitable’” accommodation.
Mental and physical illness - adult and child poverty - reduced access to employment and education- additional costs
Consequences . . - - e
to public services - social exclusion and vulnerability.
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
Cc 1
= Current Impact Current Likelihood 28 Jun 2010
g Medium Very Low
U E
2 Likelihood
o Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
3 C 1
= Target Impact Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
=] Medium Very Low
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
Development of
services to meet the
needs of homeless
b SDP HS 0913 02 Prevent Homelessness applicants and | 4404 31 Mar 2013 Julian Rudd

implementation of
measures to prevent
homelessness




Status

Code

Title

Description

Progress Bar

Due Date

Lead

Latest Note

SDP HS 0913 02a

Homelessness
applications &
acceptances

[ 50%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

504 initial housing enquiries from 1 April to 4 March
2010

41 homeless applications in the same period, of which
17 were accepted.

194 homeless preventions from 1 April to 4 March
2010

SDP HS 0913 02b

Provision of a Mortgage
rescue scheme in
partnership

2009/2011 Budget of

£200K

[20%

31 Mar 2011

Julian Rudd

6 cases currently being processed, 14 referrals
received directly from lenders as at 4 March 2010

SDP HS 0913 02c

Temporary
Accommodation & Bridge
House

[ 50%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

15 in temporary accommodation as at 4 March 2010
compared to 12 at the same time last year.

Average length of stay in B&B as at 4 March 2010 was
2 weeks compared to 4 weeks in the same period last
year.

Average length of stay in other types of temporary
accommodation as at 4 March 2010 was 19 weeks
compared to 25 weeks in the same period last year.

/€ obed

SDP HS 0913 02d

Homelessness - Projects
& Initiatives

| 50%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

54 referrals made to the scheme since its inception. 11
clients are currently on the Ryedale lettings Scheme,
with an additional two families receiving just housing
support through the scheme. 35 additional households
have been assisted to access the private rented sector.
A total of 26 Bond Guarantee Schemes/Bond
Payments and Rent in Advance delivered in order to
prevent homelessness.

Between 1 April and 4 March 2010 arranged and
delivered 91 positive activities through Bridge House,
including snooker, paint balling, ice skating and
decorating rooms.

Completed 2 housing options drop-in sessions at the
Children's Centre in Norton.

Draft Sub-Regional Housing Strategy out for
consultation - ends 19 March 2010.

Instigated alcohol problem solving group, first meeting
arranged for 22 March.

We have provided 2 presentations to Homestart staff
and volunteers regarding Housing Options. We have
secured funding for Safe Moves project (prevention
service for young people) for an additional 3 months.
Since 1 April 2009 to 4 March 2010, 29 clients have
been accommodated at Bridge House; 7 of them were
aged 16/17. We have achieved 13 positive move ons
in the same period.

SDP HS 0913 02e

Homelessness Strategy
Action Plan

To develop a joint
homelessness action
plan between RDC and
the key Registered
Social Landlords

20%

31 Mar 2012

Julian Rudd

Working towards all targets in Action Plan.




'HS 03 Failure to improve private housing stock

Risk
Code

Risk Title Description Status

Local authorities have important responsibilities for private sector homes and are
required to periodically review housing conditions in their area for both owner
occupier and privately rented properties. They are required to produce a housing
strategy to deal with problems and this would typically include loan and grant aid for
owner occupiers. Problems in the rented sector are dealt with through a combination la
of registration and accreditation schemes as well as enforcement action.

Whilst the government expects the primary responsibility for repairing and
improving homes to lie with the owner, it recognises that some groups, particularly
the elderly and vulnerable, will not have the resources necessary for this.
Authorities are directed to help these groups.

7

HS 03 | Failure to improve private housing stock

>

unfit private housing stock - detrimental impacts on occupiers of unfit stock, including health and financial difficulties -

ST poor alignment between local housing needs and local housing provision - increased energy costs and CO2 emissions
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
Cc 2

=)
Q
(@]
(0] = Current Impact ] Current Likelihood . 28 Jun 2010

o Medium Not Likely
w o
m =

Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 2
= Target Impact ) Target Likelihood ) Julian Rudd
g Minor Not Likely
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status [Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
. ) No further grants to be approved after 31 March
D SDP HS 0910 03a Eg:;g Repair Grants & 2351K0 total budget | 50% | 31 Mar 2011 |Julian Rudd 2010. Grants to be transferred to Home Repair
Loans.




Status

Code

Title

Description

Progress Bar

Due Date

Lead

Latest Note

SDP HS 0910 03b

Decent Home Loans

09-10 Total budget
£100K

[35%

31 Mar 2010

Julian Rudd

Approved a total of 11 Decent Home Loans to a
value of £55,668, and completed 3 Decent Home
Loans to a value of £17,295.

SDP HS 0910 03c

HMO Grants

Total budget for
2009/10 is £30k.

| 40%

31 Mar 2011

Julian Rudd

Funding for 2009/10 and 2010/11 withdrawn.
Expenditure to be from Regional Housing Board
Funding.

SDP HS 0910 03d

Empty Property Grants

09-10 RDC contributes
£30k towards the
annual total budget of
£105K.

54 %

31 Mar 2011

Julian Rudd

Funding for 2009/10 and 2010/11 withdrawn.
Expenditure to be from Regional Housing Board
funding.

SDP HS 0910 04a

Disabled Facilities Grants

09-10 Budget £317K

| 40%

31 Mar 2010

Julian Rudd

Approved a total of 19 DFGs to a value of £166,910
and completed 27 grants totalling £257,123 from 1
April to 4 March 2010.

v @& v v

SDP HS 0910 05a

Private Sector Energy
Efficiency Grants

09-10 Budget £100K

[40%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Approved 112 Energy Efficiency Grants to a value of
£83,164 and completed 70 grants totalling £70,124
in the period 1 April to 4 March 2010 (Note some of
grants approved from 10/11 allocation)

6€ obed

SDP HS 0913 Ole

Ensure provision in the
Capital Programme to
promote specific
initiatives - Affordable
Housing

| B0%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Between the 1 April 2009 and 4 March 2010 a total
of8 Home Repair Grants were approved to a value of
£23,597 and a total of 12 grants were completed to
a value of £32,758.

In addition a further11l Decent Home Loans, 3 Empty
Property Grants and 14 Home Repair Loans have
been approved in the same period to a value of
£153,069 and an Empty Property Grant completed to
a value of £15,000.

The Council continues to seek to combat fuel poverty
through the award of Energy Efficiency Grants. A
total or 120 were awarded in 2008/9 to a value of
£111,550 and a further 70 grants to a value of
£70,124 have been awarded between 1 April and 4
March 2010.

A significant number of households have been
supported in making adaptations through the
provision of a Disabled Facilities Grant that allows
them to remain in their own homes. Between 1 April
2009 and 4 March 2010 there have been 19 new
grants approved to a value of £166,910 and a
further 27 grants completed to a value of £257,123.

SDP HS 0913 03

Improve Private Housing
Stock

[ 22%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd




Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note

0 . Local empty homes strategy for Ryedale being
b SDP HS 0913 03e Empty Homes Strategy p}::u | 31 Mar 2013 |Julian Rudd implemented whilst NY wide strategy developed.

b SDP HS 0913 03f Develop a private sector | 459 | 31 Mar 2011 |Julian Rudd Work underway on a sub-regional private sector
renewals strategy housing strategy to replace district strategies

Private Sector Energy } 0 .
»  |sopHs 1011 05a Efficioncy Grants 10-11 Budget £K D% | |31 Mar 2011 |julian Rudd

HS 04 Failure to enable independent living

Gk Risk Title Description Status
Code
The elderly, vulnerable and disabled can require support in order to live .
HS 04 Failure to enable independent living independently and so avoid institutional care or harm to personal health and )
well being.
Significantly increased need for institutional care with associated public sector costs and loss of independence, or,
Consequences . . - ) . .
vulnerable residents occupying unsuitable property with risks to personal health and well being.
Qg’ Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
Q C 2
()
N
© = Current Impact Current Likelihood 28 Jun 2010
g Medium Not Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
B 2
= Target Impact ) Target Likelihood ) Julian Rudd
a Minor Not Likely
Likelihood
Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note
R lifeli i . . .
@ |[soperoorz 0l |JYECHE MEine service 100% |31 Mar2010  |Julian Rudd  |Delivered through contract with Selby DC




SDP HS 0910 04a

Disabled Facilities Grants

09-10 Budget £317K

[40%

31 Mar 2010

Julian Rudd

Approved a total of 19 DFGs to a value of £166,910
and completed 27 grants totalling £257,123 from 1
April to 4 March 2010.

v

SDP HS 0910 04b

Lifeline Service

| 50%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Secured a total of 140 new connections to the
Ryecare Lifeline Service for the period 1 April to 4
March 2010.

[ 9bed

SDP HS 0913 Ole

Ensure provision in the
Capital Programme to
promote specific
initiatives - Affordable
Housing

60%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd

Between the 1 April 2009 and 4 March 2010 a total
of8 Home Repair Grants were approved to a value
of £23,597 and a total of 12 grants were completed
to a value of £32,758.

In addition a furtherl1l Decent Home Loans, 3
Empty Property Grants and 14 Home Repair Loans
have been approved in the same period to a value
of £153,069 and an Empty Property Grant
completed to a value of £15,000.

The Council continues to seek to combat fuel
poverty through the award of Energy Efficiency
Grants. A total or 120 were awarded in 2008/9 to a
value of £111,550 and a further 70 grants to a
value of £70,124 have been awarded between 1
April and 4 March 2010.

A significant number of households have been
supported in making adaptations through the
provision of a Disabled Facilities Grant that allows
them to remain in their own homes. Between 1
April 2009 and 4 March 2010 there have been 19
new grants approved to a value of £166,910 and a
further 27 grants completed to a value of
£257,123.

SDP HS 0913 04

Enable Independent
Living

B0%

31 Mar 2013

Julian Rudd




'HS 05 failure to successfully review housing service

e Risk Title Description Status
Code
failure to successfully review housin As part of the One-11 programme a review is being undertaken of the housing N
HS 05 servig/e 9 |service (along with several others) to establish improved and more efficient working /_\,
practises and to save money.
Consequences failure to improve performance and / or to achieve efficiencies
Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date
C 2
H Current Impact ) Current Likelihood . 28 Jun 2010
a Medium Not Likely
Likelihood
Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead
T B 2
Q
©
Target Impact Target Likelihood Julian Rudd
A g 9 P Minor 9 Not Likely
N E
Likelihood

Risk Actions
Status |Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note




Key \

"

Risk Status Action Status
Q | Cancelled
Warnin Overdue
_J s @
Al a
. ert [ | Check Progress
Unknown D In Progress

Completed

oy abed




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 9

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 8 JULY 2010
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2009/2010
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report presents the Annual Internal Audit Report for 2009/10 from the North
Yorkshire Audit Partnership for approval.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that the Annual Internal Audit Report for 2009/10 be approved.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 To monitor the performance of the provision of internal audit by the North Yorkshire
Audit Partnership for Ryedale District Council and to provide the Head of Internal
Audit's opinion on the Internal Control environment as part of the governance
framework of the Council.

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS

4.1 No significant risks.

REPORT

5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

5.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 require all Councils to annually review
their systems of internal control and to provide an adequate and effective Internal

Audit function.

5.2 It was agreed that this committee should act as an Audit Committee for the Council
and, inter alia, receive reports from Internal Audit

5.3 This report presents the Annual Internal Audit Report for the year from the North
Yorkshire Audit Partnership. Their report, detailed in annex A, summarises the work

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010
Page 45



5.4

5.5

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

done by Internal Audit covering the year to 31st March 2010.

The Annual Internal Audit Report provides a statement of assurance to the Members,
the Chief Executive, and the Corporate Director (s151), which will support the Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) that has to be included with the Council’s Financial
Statements.

The Audit Partnership works to the 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in
Local Government. The Council’s External Auditors have been satisfied with the audit
work undertaken, and have been able to place reliance on the work of the
Partnership in order to optimise the overall cost of audit to the Council. The
Partnership is subject to the regular tri-ennial review by the external auditors, due in
2010/2011.

POLICY CONTEXT

This report supports the Council’'s Corporate Strategic Objective of providing strong
Community Leadership, by demonstrating a commitment to local democracy and
accountability

CONSULTATION

A statement outlining any consultation carried out or planned and any known
outcomes.

REPORT DETAILS

The report detailed in annex A, provides an assurance statement for the financial
systems of the Council, based on the work undertaken to date, and past experience.
It is not a ‘carte blanche’ but a balanced judgement. It also includes an assessment
of the application of risk management, and management of the identified risks, within
its programme of audits.

One of the positive issues emerging is that the Council has made great strides with
the establishment of Risk Management, especially ‘embedding’ it into the everyday
operations of the Council. It is in this respect that we expect that internal audit will
assist, by promulgating the understanding and implementation of risk management
across the Council.

The North Yorkshire Audit Partnership is able to provide the Council with a clear
statement of Internal Control Assurance, as all the main systems audited are
operating robustly and securely. This supports the Annual Governance Statement
required under the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003.

It also includes a schedule of the audit opinions for the audits completed in the year.
These opinions lead through to the overall opinion, and thence to the AGS. It also
includes a synopsis of the performance of the Partnership in delivering internal audit
to Ryedale DC.

The audit committee’s role is also seen as an integral component by the CPA
process, through the Key Lines of Enquiry that the Audit Commission follow as part
of that CPA assessment process. The coalition government has determined to stop
the CAA process, although it is anticipated that there will be a replacement.

The review provides an overall opinion and assurance that given all the

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010

Page 46



circumstances pertaining with the Internal Control System in Ryedale DC during

2008/09 that it is considered as working “above Standard”.

8.7 This is not a ‘carte blanche’ but a balanced judgement.

As with any such review

there will always be areas that could be improved and this is no different.

8.8 It is considered that the work completed combined with the planned work for 2010/11
represents the best compromise between economy and effectiveness, and provides
a sufficient level of assurance for the AGS and the Council’s external auditors.

9.0 IMPLICATIONS

9.1 The following implications have been identified:
a) Financial

There are no financial implications, beyond the existing budget for Internal Audit

and any additional work in respect of Risk Management,

investigations

b) Legal

and special

None at present, though there is increasing pressure for regular reporting of

Internal Audit work to Audit Committees (or equivalents).

c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime &

Disorder)
None

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

Author: James Ingham, Head of Audit Partnership
Telephone No: 01723 232364
E-Mail Address: James.Ingham@Ryedale.gov.uk

James.Ingham@Scarborough.gov.uk

Background Papers:
None

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
N/A

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Page 47

8 JULY 2010



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda ltem 9

l\\Q yo r/rfJ Independent Assurance

= Internal Audit
%4 Annual Report
SSTUSSS

Ryedale DC
June 2010

N

2009/10 ~ No. of Audits completed (by audit opinion)

Satisfactory [l

Marginal D

Unsatisfactory

Unsound

0 5 10 15 20
Opinion : The Control Environment is operating "above standard"

Head of Partnership: James Ingham CPFA
Audit Manager : Alison Newham BA(Hons)

Circulation list: Members Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Chief Executive
Corporate Director (s151)

Page 49



Summary

1.0
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0
21

2.2

23

Introduction

Internal Audit is a mandatory requirement for all councils, (Accounts & Audit regulations).
The Council meets that requirement by an Internal Audit service provided through the
North Yorkshire Audit Partnership.

The Partnership provides the service and works to the Cipfa Code of Practice for Internal
Audit in Local Government. The council’s external auditors undertake a tri-ennial review
of the Partnership (next review due 2009/10), which adds to the Accounts & Audit
regulation requirement that the council undertakes an annual review of the effectiveness
of the system of Internal Audit. The results of both reviews are presented to the audit
committee of the Council.

Internal audit providers in Local Government have an obligation to produce an Annual
Internal Audit Report. This is an important document in many ways and brings together
the following in one consolidated report.

¢ A clear statement of assurance by the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership regarding the

adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control environment.

¢ The key issues and themes arising out of the internal audit activity that has been

undertaken during 2009/2010, encompassing systems audit work and any specialist
reviews.

+ A summary of our performance during the year, including details of:

a The summary of the opinions for the audits completed

The Annual Report is, however, more than the sum of these parts; taken as a whole it is
an important contribution to the Council reaching an understanding of what risks exist and
how well they are being managed.

Planned Audit work 2008/09

The agreed number of days in the plan for internal audit was 265. The plan itself was
derived from the Partnership’s risk model, devised to target resources to those areas that
are considered to be of the greatest risk.

It is, however, tempered by a number of factors, the most significant of these being the
expectation of the external auditors that internal audit undertake work on the material
(significant) systems of the council on an annual basis. The volume of time required is
largely constant, so the balance is used for locally directed and determined audit
assignments.

The plan also includes a provision for specialist audit work including ICT audit, and work
around the partnership governance area. Finally it also includes an amount of time to
meet Client support requirements, including attending audit committee, and ad-hoc or
special investigations.

Page 50



24

25

2.6

3.0
3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The chart below shows the spread of audit assignments.

Audit coverage (no of audits)

10%

OManaged audit
10%
ECyclical audit

7%

[OValue Added audit

OFollow ups

WInvestigations

39%

Appendix A shows the final table of planned audit work, and the audit opinion associated
with the audits completed.

This section of the annual report focuses on measuring the performance of the North
Yorkshire Audit Partnership specifically against the delivery of the internal audit service to
Ryedale District Council. Appendix B provides a summary of the performance indicators
as measured against accepted standards. It will be noted that some of the performance
measures are subjective and can only be considered by the Council.

Where did Internal Audit “add value” in 2009/107?

In the current and anticipated future economic climate, all parts of the Council, whether
internal units, contracted partners, or joint service arrangements will need to demonstrate
that they are ‘adding value’ to the Council.

Whilst there is a statutory requirement for internal audit, the method used to comply with
that basic premise is open to the Council to determine. Therefore it is vital that we identify
that we have not only provided a ‘legally compliant’ service but can show where we
consider that we have ‘added value’ through our work for Ryedale DC.

The dilemma is that, whilst there is no doubt that internal audit work provides an amount of
added value, simply by its very presence, it can be somewhat problematical to determine
and quantify ‘added value’ where the output is a positive internal audit report. However
the assurance and added value is intrinsic in that if internal audit were not present, active
and effective would there be areas of concern that the Council may not be aware of? In
effect we add value by the work we do and through that the confirmation of an effective
system of internal control which is assessed and reported to members and the wider
public through the Annual Governance Statement.

We consider that we have added value in the year through the following: -

¢ Material Systems audit work; where our work provides a solid base for the external

auditors in their review of these systems as part of their opinion work. This also
improves External Audit liaison and this shared work if not done may lead to increased
external audit fee. The work we do, therefore maintains, and may also be said to reduce,
the external audit fee.

Assurance from cyclical audit work adds value to the organisation by providing that
continuing confidence that our work has not identified significant control failings. Where
issues are identified these are discussed with relevant line management and
recommendations are proposed and agreed with them for implementation. Through this
dialogue we add value by enhancing the control environment and by providing the
Committee where member responsibility for that exists through the regular briefings in
our quarterly and annual IA reports on the control environment. .

Our Follow up process which covers most of the audits adds value by providing
assurance to line management, Corporate Directors, Heads of Service, and the
Committee members that the agreed recommendations are being properly implemented.
Through this process the overall Control Environment is continually upgraded.

Page 51



4.0
4.1

4.2

We have added value to the Overview & Scrutiny (Audit) Committee through our support
and advice to it. We have assisted by suggesting and facilitating the attendance at
Committee of managers to respond directly to members questions and concerns over the
audit reports and the actions that managers are taking to implement agreed
recommendations.

We also add value through that part of our remit where we provide support to the
Council’s Risk Management process. This we achieve through reviewing and revising
the Risk Management Strategy, and process. It should be noted that with the effective
implementation, and imaginative use of Covalent our role has continues to diminish.

We consider that we would add value to the developing and changing nature of the
Council’s activities through our presence and attendance at development group meetings
as we are there to ensure that where there are proposed and new ways of delivering
services that the control environment is not overlooked which could lead to the Council
being exposed. Through our active participation in these groups we look to make the
new ways of working secure and effective without imposing needless bureaucracy.

We are also planning for 2010/2011 to provide bespoke training sessions to the staff, for
Risk Management and FAT (Fraud Awareness Training).

Matters of significance from the work completed in the year

The areas that were especially pleasing to report are as follows:-

© We are pleased to report that Performance management is now largely embedded in
the day to day routines of the Council, using Covalent. This is also now being used to
further develop Risk Management. In addition, a Risk Register Action Plan Audit is
scheduled for 2010/11 when the actions will be monitored from the registers and cross
referenced to the relevant audits in the plan.

& We anticipate being able to use Covalent ourselves to drive improvements in the follow
up process of agreed audit recommendations.

The only areas that generated concern were as follows: -

$ We were included in the team reviewing the arrangements for the support of
Community Leisure Ltd. The amount of financial support is significant and there are
some concerns around the present arrangements, and particularly the future options
that face the Council.

$ Another cause for concern was the findings resulting from the Fixed Assets audit —
whilst the accounting systems and controls were robust, the weaknesses identified lie
with the property side, where there continues to be delay in getting an effective and
efficient asset management register in place, although progress is now being made.
The council, a number of years ago, invested in proprietary software which has not
been used. This issue has also been in the Council’s Annual Governance Statement
for at least two years with only minimal progress with implementation of agreed actions.

$ Controls could have been better with mobile telephony, but there was no evidence of
either control failure or misuse. The Partnership will be following up areas of concern
in 2010/11.

§ There have been two material (in terms of |A time) special investigations during the
year, one of which was centred on additional work to support the external audit review
of poor budget monitoring in one specific area. Consequently and concurrently the
Council's FPR (Financial Procedure Rules) are being reviewed and revised. The
second was on a standards matter in a Parish Council, and was undertaken to support
the Council’'s Monitoring Officer.

Page 52



5.0
5.1

52

5.3

5.4

5.5

Audit Opinion and Assurance Statement

We have conducted our audits both in accordance with mandatory standards and good
practice contained within the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local
Government.

The Cipfa Code defines Internal Audit as an assurance function providing an independent
opinion on the Internal Control Environment, comprising Risk Management, Governance
and Internal Control. Accordingly we have structured our opinion around those three
themes.

For 2009/2010, the internal audit opinion is derived from work completed as part of the
agreed internal audit plan, which includes compliance with the managed audit. This is
work done as part of the joint protocol between the Council’s internal and external auditors
who themselves are required to give an opinion on the Council’s accounts. It is accepted
that Internal Audit has an established position of independence within the Council more
especially with the specific arrangements that exist with the North Yorkshire Audit
Partnership. It has experience in control and assurance matters generally.

On balance, based upon the audit work done, together with the pre-existing cumulative
audit knowledge and experience of other areas not subject to audit this year our overall
audit opinion is that the Internal Control Environment for the Council is operating “to
standard”.

The Assurance:

Risk Management The Council is has managed to embed Risk Management within

the organisation through the effective implementation, and
imaginative use of Covalent.

Governance Our work this year leads us to the overall opinion that the

Corporate Governance arrangements are sound.

Internal Control Our overall opinion is that the internal controls within the
[financial systems, etc.]

financial systems in operation throughout the vyear are
fundamentally sound. (95% of audits completed had a ‘good’ or
‘satisfactory’ audit opinion.)

This is based upon our examination of the key financial systems
as part of the managed audit approach, and the other financial
systems that were actually audited. On that basis and our
previous experience and knowledge there is no reason to
believe that the systems are other than sound.

Page 53



Appendix A

Table of 2009/10 audit assignments completed

Audit Report Opinions 2009/10

110

19

‘l:lgood Wsatisfactory [Omarginal Junsatisfactory lunsound

Audit

| Status

2009/10 ~ Material Systems (External Audit definition)

Council Tax

Work in Progress ~
completed Q1 2010/2011 ~ Good

Creditors + e-procure/purchase cards

Work in Progress ~
completed Q1 2010/2011 ~ Good

Debtors Completed ~ Good
Income System Completed ~ Good
NNDR Work in Progress ~

completed Q1 2010/2011 ~ Good

G. Ledger + Bank Reconciliations

Completed ~ Good

Housing Benefits

Work in Progress ~
completed Q1 2010/2011 ~ Good

Payroll

Work in Progress ~
completed Q1 2010/2011 ~ Good

Treasury Mgt

Completed ~ Good

Asset Management (Capital Accounting)

Work in Progress ~
completed Q1 2010/2011 ~ Good

2009/10 Audit plan work

Head of Environmental Services

Health & Environment

Licensing Act(s)

Completed ~ Good

Markets

Completed ~ Good

Street Scene Services

Trade Refuse

Completed ~ Good

Head of Economy & Housing

Economic & Community

Leisure Contract (C L Ltd)

process

Housing Services

Grants (Disabled access; etc)

Completed ~ Good

Page 54

Internal Audit ~ participation in CL Ltd review




Audit

Status

Head of Planning

Forward Planning

Sustainability

Completed ~ Good

Local Plan

Deferred to 2010/2011

Head of Transformation

Performance Indicators

Completed ~ Good

Head of Resources

Revenue & Financial Services

Members Allowances

Completed ~ Good

Insurance

Completed ~ Good

Tax management

Completed ~ Good

Facilities & Emergency Planning Services

Industrial Units (rentals)

Completed ~ Good

Customer Services & Benefits

Telephones

Completed ~ Satisfactory

Risk Management Action Plans

Deferred to 2010/2011

Page 55




Appendix B

Ryedale District Council
Internal Audit Performance measures

Performance Measures

Partnership Performance

2009/2010
Cost Estimated cost of service compared Partnership £ 62,275
with similar organisations, based on Family Group c.£72,875

the number of days in the audit plan. Private Sector c.£ 74,000

Audit Coverage Actual audits completed compared 21 out of 23 audits planned were

with the plan. ultimately completed; 91%. (Revised
09/10 plan) plus follow up audits.
(Some completed in Q1 2010/2011)

Productive or field work time as a 100% non-productive time is borne by

percentage of total time the Partnership.

Actual areas covered within the plan. All necessary work completed; (any
changes made to the original plan are
agreed with the client ~ Corporate
Director (s151).

Audit Plans Timeliness of preparation. Annual audit plan produced and

Conformity with CIPFA Standards

Usefulness to readers

approved in advance of new financial
year.

Complies with CIPFA standards and
external audit requirements.

Council to consider this aspect.

Audit Reports

Timelines of preparation.

Factual accuracy.

Draft reports to be issued within 15
days of completion of audit. (over
80% within target).

Council responses to draft reports
reflect high levels of factual accuracy
achieved.

Recommendations

Comments by clients and
management.

Implementation of the Management
Action Plan (MAP) by clients.
Timeliness of follow up of
implementation.

Council responses to reports normally
very positive.

Generally good implementation of the
MAP by clients.

Formal follow up process and regular
reports to the Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

Relationships

Senior management's opinion of
Internal Audit provided by the
Partnership.

Relationship with the External
Auditors.

This is reflected in the questionnaires
used in the A&A Reg 6 review of
effectiveness.

Relationship with the external auditors
is good and audit work is co-ordinated
to achieve optimum effectiveness for
the Council.

Reviews by other
agencies

Extent of External Auditor's reliance
on Partnership work.

External auditor continue to place
reliance on our work.

Staffing and
Training

Continuity in staffing.

Provision of appropriate training for
staff.

Use of staff with specialist skills; e.g.

IT Audit

Head of Partnership for management,
Local Audit Manager for Ryedale for
service continuity, and local
knowledge.

Partnership has an established
training policy and programme.

Used as required or appropriate to
Council's needs.

Page 56




Agenda ltem 10

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 8 JULY 2010
REPORT OF THE: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151)
PAUL CRESSWELL
TITLE OF REPORT: ATTENDANCE AT POLICY COMMITTEES
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To provide Members with a draft rota for attendance to observe at policy committee
meetings and to agree guidance to assist this process.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 For Members to agree the draft rota for attendance and the accompanying checklist
and for these to be incorporated within the Council’s Scrutiny Handbook.

3.0 INTRODUCTION

3.1 One of the four key legislative roles of the Committee is holding the Executive to
account. In Ryedale’s case this means examining the policy committees minutes,
forward plans in detail and using call-in or other mechanisms to comment or
intervene in the decision making process. In order to be effective in this it has been
previously agreed that Members of the Committee would take turns to attend both
the Policy and Resources Committee and the Community Services and Licensing
Committee/Commissioning Board for the purposes of observation. Subsequently,
Full Council agreed that this be an approved duty for Members of this Committee.

3.2 Attached at Annex A is a draft rota for Members consideration.
4.0 CONCLUSION
4.1 Members have previously agreed a rota for attendance at policy committees.

Guidance and an accompanying checklist have been produced to help Members with
this important process.

Paul Cresswell
Corporate Director (s151)

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010
Page 57



Author: Paul Cresswell, Corporate Director (s151)
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 214
E-Mail Address: paul.cresswell@ryedale.gov.uk

Background Papers:
none

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010

Page 58



6G abed

Annex A: Overview and Scrutiny Rota for ‘shadowing’ policy committees

Commissioning Board

23 Sept 25 Nov 27 Jan 24 Mar June2011

Paul Andrews

X X

John Clark

X X

David Cussons

Brian Cottam

John Raper

Elizabeth Shields

Brian Maud

Jane Wilford

John Windress

X X

Policy & Resources

30 Sept 9 Dec 10 Feb 7 April June 2011

Paul Andrews

X

John Clark

X

David Cussons

Brian Cottam

John Raper

Elizabeth Shields

Brian Maud

Jane Wilford

John Windress

X

The rota is based on three Members observing at each policy committee meeting. If you are unable to attend could you please try
and obtain a substitute in the first instance. If you are unable to do so then please contact the Chairman, Councillor Mrs Shields.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

8 JULY 2010

0l waj| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 11

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 8 JULY 2010

REPORT OF THE: CUSTOMER SERVICES AND BENEFITS MANAGER
ANGELA WOOD

TITLE OF REPORT: CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS RECEIVED QUARTER 4

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Members of the number and type of complaints received under the
Council’'s complaint procedure for the period January — March 2010.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 It is recommended that members receive the quarter 4 report.
3.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

3.1 This report includes complaints monitored under individual service complaints
systems (Annex A).

3.2 The report also includes a summary of customer feedback to Community Leisure Ltd
(CLL) for the period January — March 2010 together with the action taken where
appropriate (Annex B).

4.0 REPORT DETAILS

4.1 The annexes of the report show the number of complaints received and the actions
which have been taken.

Angela Wood

Customer Service and Benefits Manager

Author: Angela Wood, Customer Services and Benefits Manager

Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 220

E-Mail Address: angela.wood@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010

Page 61



Background Papers:
RDC Complaints Procedure

Background Papers are available for inspection at:
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/council and democracy/corporate complaints.aspx

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010
Page 62



ANNEX A

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS LOG

PERIOD: JANUARY - MARCH 2010

SERVICE UNIT SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT NO SETTLED RESULTANT SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS /
WITHIN ACTION TAKEN
DEADLINE
1. Dis satisfaction with 4 Letter of apology sent to customer and fault on system
Customer Services & incorrect information within addressed.
Benefits letters.
2. Dis satisfaction with Letter sent to customer outlining what action had taken
E unprofessional and on their benefit claim and that no fault on part of staff.
o) inconsiderate staff.
(D
0) 3. Request for complaints Copy of complaints procedure sent to customer and offer
Lo procedures. to provide further assistance.

4. Dis satisfaction with benefit Letter sent to customer outlining what action had been
decision and timeliness of taken on benefit claim and an apology for length of time
appeal. taken to process appeal. Appeal processed and

customer notified of outcome.
Democratic Services 0

| | wa)| epusby



Development Services

Dissatisfaction with Planning
committee decision.

Dissatisfaction with lack of
communication regarding
inquiry.

Dissatisfaction with lack of
communication regarding

Inquiry.

Dissatisfaction with
attitude/behaviour of staff.

Dissatisfaction with Planning
application process.

Letter sent with including full details of Committee
decision.

Letter sent to customer explaining situation.

Letter sent to customer explaining situation.

Letter of apology sent to customer with advise on how to
access a query online.

Letter sent to customer informing them of planning
process.

79obed

Economic & Community

Facilities & Emergency
Planning

Finance & Revenue
Services

Dissatisfaction with attitude
of staff member.

Dissatisfaction as letters
received and envelopes not
sealed.

Issue addressed with staff member and letter of apology
sent to customer.

Folding & Inserting machine serviced and letter of
apology sent to customer.

Forward Planning




Health & Environment

1.

Dissatisfaction with
maintenance at Ryedale
pool.

1.

Maintenance addressed and letter sent to customer
advising of action taken.

Housing Services

Human Resources

ICT Services

Legal

G9 abed




Streetscene Services

99 ofed

10.

Dis satisfaction with excess
charge when pay and

display machine not working.

Dis satisfaction with lack of
waste collection during
severe weather.

Dis satisfaction with missed
refuse collection, removal of
extra bin and litter on A170.

Dis satisfaction with
repeated missed refuse
collection.

Dis satisfaction with parking
of motorcycles and charges.

Dis satisfaction with missed
collection of extra bin on
A170.

Dis satisfaction with missed
recycling collection.

Dis satisfaction with missed
waste collections.

Dis satisfaction with litter in
the Norton college area.

Dis satisfaction with lack of
recycling provision.

10

10.

Letter sent to customer advising that information
available to use other machines.

Letter sent to customer explaining severe weather
policy.

Letter sent to customer explaining 2™ bin policy, action
on street and cleaning schedules.

Letter sent to customer on investigation into missing
collections.

Letter sent explaining charging policy.

Acknowledgement letter sent and contact to be arranged
to resolve issue.

Letter of apology sent to customer explaining the impact
and arrangements during severe weather conditions and
arrangements made to collect recycling.

Letter of apology sent to customer explaining the impact
and arrangements during severe weather conditions and
arrangements made to collect recycling.

Letter of apology sent to customer detailing current
action been taken.

Letter of apology sent to customer detailing the recycling
situation and charges for trade customers.




Transformation

TOTAL

22

/9 abed




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 11

Annex B

DERWENT POOL — CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

JANUARY TO MARCH 2010 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 3 2 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 3 2 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 3 2 0 0 0
General cleanliness 2 1 2 0 0
Condition of the facilities 1 2 2 0 0
Condition of the equipment 2 3 0 0 0
Safety and security 1 2 0 1 0

Air temperature 2 1 1 0 1

\Value for money 3 0 1 1 0

Overall experience 2 2 0 0 1

22 17 6 2 2

January Showers freezing! Not a pleasant Unfortunately we have been experiencing

experience with children (blowing cold air) |problems with the air handling unit - this is
now rectified.

Air conditioning cooler in the gym. Staff to look into this.

The lady called Lynn has impeccable

customer service skills. Nice toilets, very

clean.

February  |Who decided to remove all public swim from|The Friday afternoon timetable has not
Friday afternoon - 12 people swimming 12/2[altered for a number of years now - public
discrimination against under 60's swim is from 12 to 1.15pm and 2.45 to 4pm
Very well organised inflatable session
Antiseptic hand gel on entry to the gym? Sanitising spray is available within the gym

to wipe machines down before / after use

March Please put a lane for length swimmers Sat |Unfortunately lanes cause more problems
& Sun first thing than they solve. We do have a lane

swim session on a Wednesday evening.

LIFESTYLES — CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDABCK

JANUARY TO MARCH 2010 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 2 1 0 0 0
Helpfulness of the staff 3 1 0 0 0
Courtesy of the staff 4 0 0 0 0
General cleanliness 0 2 2 0 0
Condition of the facilities 0 0 3 1 0
Condition of the equipment 0 1 2 1 0
Safety and security 0 2 1 0 0
Air Temperature 0 1 1 1 0
\Value for money 2 2 0 0 0
Overall experience 1 2 1 0 0
12 12 10 3 0

Page 69




Annex B

March

Music - why R&B of whatever it is - | am no

expert! Can't we have something with a bit
more get up and go!! There are several
offers (Jan & Feb) for new members - what
about loyalty rewards or incentives for
existing members?

Fitness staff are currently looking at
various

challenges aimed at new and existing
members.

| enjoy using the facilities

Long delay in repairing the equipment.

\We apologise for this and thank you for
bearing with us. We have now finalised
everything and the repairs / maintenance
are scheduled to take place during the start
of April.

RYEDALE POOL — CUSTOMER COM

MENTS FEEDBACK

JANUARY TO MARCH 2010 very good good fair poor very poor
Efficiency of the staff 11 1 0 1 0
Helpfulness of the staff 11 0 0 2 0
Courtesy of the staff 11 0 0 1 1
General cleanliness 8 2 3 0 0
Condition of the facilities 4 6 1 1 1
Condition of the equipment 5 7 0 1 0
Safety and security 7 2 3 0 0
Air temperature 8 2 1 1 1
Value for money 10 1 1 0 0
Overall experience 8 3 2 0 0
83 24 11 7 3

January

Repair hairdryers - none of the 3 now
function normally, at least one of them has
been u/s since September.

The problems with the hairdryers have
been reported to RDC.
A copy of your comments have been

Please can you mend at least one
hairdryer, thank you.

to them and we will continue to report
the defects until they are repaired.

9pm on a very cold night and not a single
hair dryer working, several have not been
working since November 09

Please fix the hair dryers.
Please, please will you mend the hairdryers
we need them, thank you.

Showers, hairdryers, locks on doors

Hairdryers broken

Lovely clean pool, staff impeccable manners

and helpful - will be back

Page 70




Super visit - helpful staff

Annex B

February [Fix hairdryers, staff need to cheer up and be|We are seeking to get the hairdryers
polite repaired as soon as possible and staff will
be reminded of good customer care during
staff training
Please can you put a lane in the adult \We do have a lane swim session on a
session Friday evening, 8 to 9pm.
Could we have hand dryers high up on the [We are looking at repairing / replacing the
wall for hair dryers hairdryers as soon as we can
| just want to comment on standard of
instructor for my daughters swim lesson -
excellent, she has learnt more today than
for many previous weeks. Too hot on
balcony though.
March We came for our daughter to use a snorkel |Unfortunately, for health and safety reasons

after seeing the picture in the timetable - to
find it is against policy

snorkels and not allowed to be used during
a public session. We run specific
snorkelling coursed during the holidays

Ryedale Pool staff - ten out of ten

Beautiful pool, staff nothing but helpful,
excellent manners and made visit a lot more
relaxed. Will be back, kids had a fab time
10/ 10 - thank you!

Staff on today had immaculate manners
and helped me with my small daughter.
\Without their help | would have struggled.

1 male and 1 female - please let them know
how grateful | am.

Get rid of fizzy pop and sweet machines.
Advertise your assets more - fab pool with
great potential, needs promoting.

Providing baby changing mats, provide play
pen. Some staff almost ignored my friends

when temp of pool was commented on.

Unfortunately we had a problem on this day
and had to top up the pool with an amount
of cold water, thus affecting the water temp.

Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda ltem 12

RYEDALE

DISTRICT

COUNCIL

REPORT TO: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 8 JULY 2010

REPORTING OFFICER: HEAD OF ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
LOUISE SANDALL

SUBJECT: SICKNESS ABSENCE - STATISTICS

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To provide an update to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in relation to sickness
absence monitoring against the BVPI 12.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 To consider the Council’s position in comparison to previous years.
3.0 INTRODUCTION

3.1 The Council continues to use the form best value performance indicator (BVPI) 12
criteria for calculating sickness absence rate as this provides a consistent record of
analysis. BV12 is the calculation of average number of days per full time equivalent
(FTE) employee.

3.2 The statistics indicate for the 12-month period from 01/04/09 to 31/03/10 the average
full-time equivalent number of days sickness absence, per employee, at Ryedale
District Council is 8.89 days. This is a significant decrease from the previous figure
reported of 10.68 days for the period 01/04/08 to 31/03/09.

3.3 8.89 days is the lowest rate since 2005/6. The table below gives Ryedale District
Council results since 2005.

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 | 2008/2009 | 2009/2010
Ryedale 6.68 11.88 8.99 10.68 8.89

3.4 National context, ‘the average worker took 6.4 days off sick in 2009, the lowest since
1987. The main reason for the improvement was progress in the public sector, where
absence went from 9 days in 2007 to 8.3 days in 2009. The average in the private
sector is 5.8 days’. CBI absence report 2010.

3.5 In regards to comparing locally the table below gives the BVPI results for the 6 other
local authorities in North Yorkshire. From this you can see last year Ryedale had the

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 8 JULY 2010

Page 73




highest number of days sickness absence. This year Ryedale has improved on this
and is now the 5th highest out of the 7 local authorities in North Yorkshire.

BVPI 12 table of all North Yorkshire Local Authorities results since 2005

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 | 2008/2009 | 2009/2010

Craven 10.35 11.95 12.52 9.08 12.61
Hambleton 7.62 6.71 7.25 9.94 8.31

Harrogate 9.00 8.59 8.45 6.8 7.24
Richmondshire 7.31 8.42 8.73 10.53 9.88
Ryedale 6.68 11.88 8.99 10.68 8.89
Scarborough 9.93 10.26 9.12 9.37 7.66
Selby 10.51 8.74 8.90 8.31 6.25
Rank out of 7 1st 6th 5th 7th 5th

4.0 CONCLUSION

4.1 Members will note that this years statistics have shown an improvement in the
authorities sickness absence level.

4.2 Members are reminded that a presentation from Selby District Council about
Attendance Management will be on Wednesday 21 July at 6.30pm.

4.3 It is expected that the sickness absence review will be completed at the 19 August
2010 meeting of this committee.

Background Papers:

None

OFFICER CONTACT:

Please contact Louise Sandall, Head of Organisational
Development if you require any further information on
the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted
at Ryedale House on 01653 600666 ext 350 or e-mail
at louise.sandall@ryedale.gov.uk

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Page 74

8 JULY 2010




Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 14

Commissioning Board

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
on Thursday 3 June 2010

Present

Councillors Mrs Arnold, Mrs Cowan, Mrs Cowling, Mrs De Wend Fenton, Mrs Frank,
Hemesley OBE, Hope, Spencer and Ms Warriner MBE

In Attendance

Fiona Brown, Jos Holmes, Marie-Ann Jackson, Nicki Lishman, Phil Long, Steve
Richmond and Julian Rudd

Minutes

PART ONE
1 Emergency Evacuation Procedure
2 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mrs Keal.
3 Minutes of Meeting of the Community Services Committee held on the 25
March 2010

The minutes of a meeting of the Community Services Committee held on 25
March 2010 were submitted.

Resolved
That the minutes of the Community Services Committee held on 25

March 2010 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct
record.

4 Declarations of Interest

In accordance with the Member's Code of Conduct Councillor Hemesley
declared a personal interest in Item 11 as an owner of working dogs.

Councillor Mrs Arnold declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Iltem 10
as a Member of the Board of the Moors and Coast Tourism Partnership.

5 Urgent Business

Commissioning Board 1 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 75



The Chairman reported that there were no items of urgent business to be
considered.

6 Welcome and Introduction by Chairman

The Chairman welcomed Councillor Spencer, the new Member for Norton
West ward, to the Committee.

The Chairman explained that the Commissioning Board was a new type of
Committee for the Council. Members were advised that this was a change for
the Council, for both Members and Officers, and welcomed the opportunity to
learn together.

The Chairman asked Members of the Board to give consideration to starting
future meetings at 6.00 p.m. or earlier if possible. The matter would be brought
to a future meeting of the Board.

The Chairman outlined the business that the Board would consider and
determine at the meeting and outlined approximate timings for each item.
Members were advised that the whole meeting should be approximately 2
hours in total.

7 Presentation by Seamus Breen, Assistant Director, Commissioning and
Partnerships, NYCC

The Chairman introduced Mr S Breen, Assistant Director, Commissioning and
Partnerships, North Yorkshire County Council and Mr M Hunt, Locality
Commissioning Manager for Ryedale and Scarborough, North Yorkshire
County Council.

Mr Breen congratulated the Council on taking such a unique step in
introducing a Commissioning Board and assured the Board of his support and
looked forward to working with the Board in the future.

He gave several examples of how the Board may work including looking at
Locality Commissioning which examines what we do here and now; and
Strategic Commissioning which looks to meeting future service needs and
requirements.

For example, Commissioning would look at the best use of budgets; Place
Shaping, which looks at understanding the needs of our communities and
new, creative solutions to existing methods of working which may be identified
by working closely with our communities and partners.

It was explained that Board agendas would be presented in three parts: Part
One would include items not for determination such as presentations and

Commissioning Board 2 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 76



progress or situation reports; Part Two would include all the items for
determination by the Board including any approvals to proceed required by
project teams — this section could include both “A” and “B” items and Part
Three would be for any decisions which need Council approval from the terms
of reference of the former Community Services Committee — this section could
also include both “A” and “B” items.

Members asked whether consideration of the Total Place initiative, which
looks at how a ‘whole area’ approach to public services can lead to better
services at less cost, could be brought to a future meeting of the Board.

PART TWO - "A" items dealt with under delegated powers or matters
determined by the Board

8 Board Structure - Options

The Corporate Director submitted a report the purpose of which was to seek
approval for the establishment of “working parties” and to appoint Members to
the working parties of the Commissioning Board.

Members agreed to establish the Commissioning Board as the second policy
committee of the Council. It has the responsibility for the range of services that
contribute to the delivery of the Council’s priority aims 1 - 4. This is a wide brief
and as such it was suggested that Members of the Board took the opportunity
to appoint smaller “working parties” to manage the business as afforded to the
standing committees in the constitution. It was also explained that Working
Parties do not require political proportionality and may draw from all parts of
the Council, the community and partners as required.

It is the Board’s decision as to the number, scope and make up of these
working parties. In considering options for the structure and in making
recommendations, Officers sought to balance the most effective means of
delivering outcomes and the capacity of the Council’s support services to
manage additional meetings.

It was suggested that in the first instance two “working parties” be appointed
by the Board as Joint Commissioning Groups (JCGs): Economy & Housing
Joint Commissioning Group and the Active and Environment Joint
Commissioning Group.

The Corporate Director explained that the JCGs would work with partners and
other stakeholders, with the ability to co-opt non-voting Members from both
within the Council and externally, to consider matters which contributed to the
priority aims 1 - 4 and may take recommendations to the Board for decision.

Commissioning Board 3 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 77



The terms of reference for the JCGs to include performance management;
evaluation of the effectiveness of service delivery; community involvement and
consultation; needs appraisals; and making recommendations to the Board
regarding future investment opportunities.

All Members would be notified of any meeting, presentation, visit or other
factfinding event undertaken by the Working Parties.

Resolved
i. That two Joint Commissioning Groups: Economy and Housing and
Active and Environment” be established.

ii. That the following Members be appointed to the Joint Commissioning
Groups for 2010/2011.

Economy and Housing
Councillors Mrs Arnold, Mrs Cowan, Mrs Cowling, Mrs De Wend
Fenton, Mrs Keal and Ms Warriner.

Active and Environment
Councillors Mrs Arnold, Mrs Cowling, Frank, Hemesley, Hope, and
Spencer.

9 Ryedale: Needs Assessment - Presentation by Julian Rudd, Head of
Economy & Housing

The Head of Economy and Housing gave a presentation of a Needs
Assessment for the Ryedale District.

Members were issued with a document, which gave a variety of demographic,
economic social and health information about the district. Members were
advised that this information would serve as a core set of data on the profile of
the district and would used as the basis for informing the consideration of
matters brought before future meetings of the Board.

Officers were congratulated on the quality of the document.

10 Moors and Coast Tourism Partnership

The Head of Economy and Housing submitted a report, which sought
Members approval to support the Moors & Coast Tourism Partnership (MCTP)
for a maximum of one further year; the 2010/11 Draft Business Plan and the
Council’s financial contribution for the remaining term of the agreement.

Members approved the transfer of this Authority’s tourism budget and
secondment of officers to the MCTP for the period 2008-13 in January 2008.

Commissioning Board 4 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 78



(CS minute 418 refers). This was subject to a break clause to allow for a
review in 2009/10 when the existing Partnership Agreement terminated.

During this period, the tourism situation has changed at a fast pace. The
funding situation has changed, with the regional tourism organisation
‘Welcome to Yorkshire’ (W2Y) now being the conduit of funding from Yorkshire
Forward. Funding is now to be ‘bid for’ on a project by project basis, around
the six W2Y themes:

* Domestic and Leisure Group Travel

* Branding and international leisure and business tourism
* Innovation, research and intelligence

* Engagement and skills

* Product development

* Network operations.

The Tourism Association North Yorkshire (the association for Ryedale tourism
businesses) is embarking on the production of their own, independent holiday
guide / brochure. There are some risks inherent in this process as it is a new
activity for the Association and they do not have a track record in this respect.
These will be mitigated by asking the MCTP to provide substantial support and
a ‘guarantee against loss’ in the first year of the activity. This will ensure that a
quality brochure is produced.

Some businesses in southern Ryedale suggested that the primary focus of the
MCTP is central and northern Ryedale. To address these concerns the
Council’s local tourism initiative budget will be used to fund projects in the
Wolds and around Malton. This issue will be addressed as part of the planned
service review to be conducted by the Active and Economy Joint
Commissioning Group. The review will be conducted using the strategic
commissioning model and as such will be the Board’s first commissioned
project.

It was proposed that Ryedale District Council made a cash contribution of
£44 827 for 2010/11. This contribution was at the same level as in previous
years minus the previously agreed 3% efficiency saving.

It was also proposed to continue any existing staff secondments for a
maximum of a further year as an in-kind contribution.

The Council retains a budget of £5,000 for local tourism initiatives to be
developed with Ryedale businesses. In 2010/11 it was anticipated that this
funding would be applied to working further with the Business in Action Group
and contribute to a Wolds tourism project developed jointly with the Hull and
East Riding Tourism Partnership.

It was moved by the Chairman and seconded by Councillor Ms Warriner that
the recommendations in the report be approved.

Commissioning Board 5 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 79



Resolved

(i) That support is given to the Moors & Coast Tourism
Partnership (MCTP) during 2010/11 through a financial
contribution of £44,827 and the secondment of the Tourism
Assistant until 31 March 2011, subject to:

e receipt of quarterly performance management information
that demonstrates acceptable performance;

e MCTP support for the production of the Tourism Association
North Yorkshire (TANY) 2011 accommodation brochure,
including a ‘guarantee against loss’ facility; and

(i) That a review of the commissioning of support to tourism is
undertaken and recommendations made for 2011/12 and
beyond.

NB In accordance with the Members Code of Conduct, Councillor Mrs Arnold
declared a personal and prejudicial interest in the item as a Member of the
Board of the Moors and Coast Tourism Partnership and left the room during
consideration of the item.

PART THREE - "A" items dealt with under delegated powers or matters
determined by the Board

11 Fixed Penalty Notices

The Head of Environment submitted a report recommending that members
approve the adoption of fixed penalty notices for dog fouling and the
delegation of authorisations to the Head of Environment.

A request had been received through the Safer Ryedale Partnership for the

Police Community Support Officers (PCSOs) to be authorised to issue Fixed
Penalty Notices for low-level environmental crimes such as littering and dog
fouling.

Investigations into the legalities revealed that although the power to issue such
notices for litter and a range of other matters have been authorised by the
Council under the provisions of the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment
Act 2005 (Community Services and Licensing Committee 8 June 2006), the
powers under the Dog Fouling of Land Act had not.

The Dogs Fouling of Land Act 1996 states that if a dog defecates at any time
on designated land and a person who is in charge of the dog at that time fails
to remove the dog faeces from the land forthwith, that person shall be guilty of
an offence unless they have a reasonable excuse for failing to do so or the
owner or occupier of the land has consented to their failure to do so. A person

Commissioning Board 6 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 80



who is guilty of an offence shall be liable on summary conviction to a fine not
exceeding £1000. The Act also allows the option of an authorised officer to
give the offender a notice offering them the opportunity of discharging any
liability to conviction for that offence by payment of a fixed penalty. The current
level of the fixed penalty is £50.

At the time of adoption of the Dogs Fouling of Land Act 1996 (Environment,
Health and Housing Committee 2/10/97), the matter of enforcement by the
discretionary use of Fixed Penalty Notices and the authorisation of officers
who were not employees of the Council was not taken up. Following
consultation with the Council Solicitor, it was recommended that for the
avoidance of doubt, the Boards authorisation should be sought for both the
adoption of fixed penalties and the power of delegation.

Following consideration of the report it was moved by the Chairman and
seconded by Councillor Ms Warriner that the recommendations contained in
the report be approved.

Resolved

(i) That Fixed Penalty Notices under the provisions of the Dog
Fouling of Land Act 1996 be adopted.

(ii) The Head of Environment be delegated to authorise officers for
this purpose and authorise any person by whom, in pursuance
of arrangements made with the authority, any functions in
relation to the enforcement of the Dog Fouling of Land Act
1996 or the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005,
fall to be discharged or any employee of any such person

12 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.
There were no items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 9.00 p.m.

13 Date of Next Meeting

Commissioning Training at 5.30pm on Monday 14 June 2010.

Commissioning Board 7 Thursday 3 June 2010

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda ltem 14

FOR THE ATTENTION OF OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Decisions of Policy & Resources Committee
held on 24 June 2010

1. Apologies for Absence
Councillors Arnold and Legard
Substitute - Councillors Mrs Cowling (for Clir Arnold) and Hope (for (Legard)

2. Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting of the Policy & Resources Committee
held on 1 April 2010

Minutes agreed.
3. Urgent Business
There were no items of urgent business.
4. Declarations of Interest
Councillor Mrs Burr declared a personal interest in ltem 13 Wentworth Street
Car Park, Malton as she owns properties in Malton and Item 15 Pickering Flood
Storage Proposals as she owns properties in Pickering that have been flooded
in the past.
Councillor Mrs Cowling declared a personal interest Item 15 Pickering Flood
Storage Proposals as she owns properties in Pickering that have been flooded
in the past.
Councillor Knaggs declared a personal interest in ltem 13 Wentworth Street
Car Park and Item 15 Pickering Flood Storage Proposals as he has had
discussions with people and organisations regarding these matters.
5. Minutes of Meetings of the Resources Working Party held on 8 June 2010
Minutes agreed.
PART ‘A’ ITEMS - MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
OR MATTERS DETERMINED BY COMMITTEE

7. Appointment of Working Parties/Sub-Committees

a) Senior Management Contracts Working Party

Page 83



10.

11.

12.

Recommendations agreed

b) Resources Working Party
It was agreed that Councillor Legard was to stand down from the
Resources Working Party and be replaced with Councillor Hope.
Members also agreed that any Councillor unable to attend a meeting of
the working party may be replaced with a substitute from the same
political party and any such substitutions be notified the day before the
date of the meeting.
After consulting with the Council Solicitor regarding the political balance
of the Working Party, it was agreed that Councillor Woodward be
appointed to the Working Party.
Recommendations agreed.

c) Constitution Review Working Party
Recommendations agreed.

d) Sub-Committee Appeals Panel
Recommendations agreed

Annual Statement of Accounts and Annual Governance Statement
Recommendations agreed.

Draft Oswaldkirk Conservation Area Assessment and Management Plan
Supplementary Planning

Recommendation approved.

ICT Printer Rationalisation

Recommendations approved.

ICT Programme Approvals

Recommendations approved.

PART “B” ITEMS - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL

Wentworth Street Car Park, Malton

An amendment, moved by Councillor Knaggs and seconded by Councillor Mrs
Cowling to delete the word car in paragraph 9.19 was, upon being put to the

vote, carried.

It was moved by Councillor Knaggs and seconded by Councillor Mrs Cowling to
amend the recommendation 2.1 (i) (c) that

Page 84



13.

14.

15.

16.

17

“ with the following amendment in paragraph 9.19 under “Criteria” bullet point
two, delete the word car and add after the word parking “and on the objectives
of the emerging LDF.”

Section 9.19 Bullet point two will now read;

“Development proposals: what is the nature of the proposal and how likely is it
to get planning permission? This will also involve a consideration of the effect
of the bidder’s scheme on the provision of parking and on the objectives of the
emerging LDF.”

Upon being put to the vote the amendment was carried.

The substantive motion, as now agreed, was upon being put to the vote,
carried.

Changes to the Constitution — Contract Procedure Rules
Recommendation approved.

Pickering Flood Storage Proposals

Recommendation agreed.

EXEMPT PART “A” ITEMS - MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH UNDER
DELEGATED POWERS OR MATTERS DETERMINED BY COMMITTEE

Vivis Lane Realignment — Position Statement

The report was noted

Application for Hardship Relief

The application was refused.

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent

The Corporate Director (Section 151) reminded Members that the Government
had announced that funding for free swimming for the over 60’s was to end on

31 July 2010.

The Council had resolved to fund this programme for the years 2009/10 and
2010/11.

In the circumstances, a report considering the provision of free swimming for
the over 60’s was to be brought to Full Council on 29 July 2010.

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting of 21 June 2010
	7 Annual Audit Plannng Report
	8 Service Risk Register - Housing and Economy
	HEH - Service Risk Register - Economy & Housing Annex A 8 July 2010 final

	9 Annual Internal Audit Report 2009/10
	CD151 - Annual Internal Audit Report 20092010 Annex A final

	10 Attendance at Policy Committees
	CD151 - Attendance at Policy Committees Annex A final

	11 Customer Complaints Monitoring
	CSB - Customer Complaints Q4 8 July 2010 Annex A final
	CSB - Customer Complaints Q4 8 July 2010 Annex B final

	12 Sickness Absence Statistics
	14 Decisions from other Committees
	DECISION LIST 240610


